
 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

  APRIL 8, 2024 

 

 

  

 Council Meeting Room Regular Meeting 3:30 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 4/5/2024 4:15 PM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

A. Planning Commission - Regular Meeting - Mar 11, 2024 6:30 PM 

6. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL 

A. An application for approval of a General Site Plan has been submitted by John Northup as 
Agent for William K. Pfeiffer et al. for “Meinhard Road”.  PINs # 7-0976-01-

038,039,040,041Y, & 055 located in the 3rd Council District, on Meinhard Road, zoned R-
5. 

7. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING) 

A. A Zoning Map Amendment Application has been submitted by Yash Development, LLC as 
Agent for William Grainger and Yash Development, LLC, requesting to rezone 11.87 acres 
from R-1 to C-1, to allow for multifamily development with retail.  PINs # 7-0976-01-004, 
7-0976-01-005, located in the 1st Council District at 920 and 924 Highway 30. 

 

➢Public Hearing 

➢Action 

B. A Zoning Map Amendment Application has been submitted by Philip R. McCorkle as Agent 
for SPH-21, LLC, requesting to rezone 24.952 of 45.2 acres from R-1 to R-5, to allow for 

multifamily residential development.  PIN # 7-0976-02-035, located in the 1st Council 
District, on Saussy Road and Georgia Highway 21. 

 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

C. A Zoning Map Amendment Application has been submitted by GW Investments, LLC as 
Agent for Edward Johnson and David Wilson, requesting to rezone 1.85 acres from R-1 to 
C-2, to allow for retail development. PINs # 7-0975-02-011 and 7-0975-02-012 on 

Georgia Highway 21, in the 1st Council District. 
 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

8. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES) 

9. NEW BUSINESS 



Agenda Planning Commission April 8, 2024 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 4/5/2024 4:15 PM Page 2   

10. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

  MARCH 11, 2024 

 

 

  

 Council Meeting Room Regular Meeting 6:30 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 3/13/2024 3:45 PM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chairman Jason Stewart called the meeting to order 

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Sean Register led the Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance 

3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY 

 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Lance Moore Planning Commissioner Present  

Omar Senati-Martinez Planning Commissioner Present  

Abby Brown Planning Commissioner Present  

Jason Stewart Chairman Present  

Christopher Gray Planning Commissioner Absent  

Charlene Middleton Planning Commissioner Present  

Sean Register Planning Commissioner Present  

Adriana Tatum-Howard Planning Commissioner Present  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

1. Motion 

RESULT: APPROVED [6 TO 0] 

MOVER: Charlene Middleton, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Adriana Tatum-Howard, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Moore, Senati-Martinez, Brown, Stewart, Middleton, Tatum-

Howard 

ABSENT: Gray 

RECUSED: Register 

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

A. Planning Commission - Regular Meeting - Feb 12, 2024 3:30 PM 

5.A

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



Minutes Planning Commission March 11, 2024 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 3/13/2024 3:45 PM Page 2   

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sean Register, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Abby Brown, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Moore, Senati-Martinez, Brown, Stewart, Middleton, Register, 

Tatum-Howard 

ABSENT: Gray 

6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING) 

A. Zoning Map Amendment Application has been submitted by Steven Campisi as Agent for 
HP-221120 Port Wentworth, LLC, requesting to rezone (+/-)38.8 of 77.7 acres from R-1 

to R-5, to allow for zoning unification for an approved multifamily development.  PIN # 7-
1017-01-014, located in the 2nd Council District, on Highway 30. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Omar Senati-Martinez, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Lance Moore, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Moore, Senati-Martinez, Brown, Middleton, Register, Tatum-

Howard 

ABSENT: Gray 

B. Zoning Map Amendment Application has been submitted by Philip R. McCorkle as Agent 
for Ronald A. Royal, requesting to rezone 41.5 of (+/-)48.48 acres from R-1 to I-1, to 
allow for warehouse development.  PIN # 7-0975-01-024, located in the 1st Council 
District, on Georgia Highway 21. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sean Register, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Abby Brown, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Moore, Senati-Martinez, Brown, Middleton, Register, Tatum-

Howard 

ABSENT: Gray 

C. Zoning Map Amendment Application has been submitted by Ernest Investments, LLC as 
Agent for Warren Sweatt, requesting to rezone 4.21 acres from R-1 to C-1, to allow for 
retail development. PIN # 7-1017-01-013, located in the 2nd Council District, at 1005 
Highway 30. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 3] 

MOVER: Lance Moore, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Sean Register, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Moore, Senati-Martinez, Stewart, Register 

NAYS: Brown, Middleton, Tatum-Howard 

ABSENT: Gray 

7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES) 

8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

5.A

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



Minutes Planning Commission March 11, 2024 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 3/13/2024 3:45 PM Page 3   

10. ADJOURNMENT 

. 

 

________________________________________________ 
Chairman 
 
 
The foregoing minutes are true and correct and approved by me on this ________ day of 
____________________________________, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Secretary 

5.A

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



 Planning Commission Meeting: 04/08/24 03:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Katie Dunnigan 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Katie Dunnigan 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2966) DOC ID: 2966  

Updated: 4/3/2024 10:24 AM by Katie Dunnigan  Page 1 

An application for approval of a General Site Plan has been 
submitted by John Northup as Agent for William K. Pfeiffer et 
al. for “Meinhard Road”.  PINs # 7-0976-01-038,039,040,041Y, 
& 055 located in the 3rd Council District, on Meinhard Road, 

zoned R-5. 

Issue/Item:  

An application for approval of a General Site Plan has been submitted by John 

Northup as Agent for William K. Pfeiffer et al. for “Meinhard Road”.  PINs # 7-

0976-01-038,039,040,041Y, & 055 located in the 3rd Council District, on Meinhard 

Road, zoned R-5. 

 

Summary of Project: 

The proposed development is a 205-unit rental community comprised of varying dwelling 

types. Unique community features include 14 garage buildings (48 of 478 parking spaces) 

and ponds with water features and looping trail. Density is calculated at 9.22 units per acre. 

A neighborhood meeting was held in conjunction with the rezoning to R-5, which was 

approved on July 27, 2023  

 

Funding: 

N/A 

 

Recommendation: 

The submitted General site plan meets applicable zoning criteria. Staff recommends 

approval. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• 1100 Meinhard Rd G-Site Plan 2024 - Application Rcvd 03.11.24 (PDF) 

• 2024-04-01 - 1100 Meinhard Road Site Plan (1) (PDF) 

• 1100 Meinhard Rd G-Site Plan 2024 - Griner Owner Auth 3.15.24 (PDF) 

• 1100 Meinhard Rd G-Site Plan 2024 - Pfeiffer Owner Auth 3.14.24 (JPG) 

6.A

Packet Pg. 6



LA
?.1 City of Port Wentworth

.7224 Highway 27. Port Wentworth r Georgia . 37407 . 912-999-2084

site Plan Type lCheck onel: dGeneral / Concept D Specific Development

Site plan Address: 1100 Meinhard Road, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

. 70976 01040, 70976 01039, 70976 01038, 70976 0141Y, 70976 01055

R

EGET
MARII ;,=D

PIN s(s)

Zoning: R-s
6 toq r.l

Estimated Cost of Construction: S_

Type of Construction Single Family For Rent

Project Name:

Applicant's Name John Northup

Mailing Address: One West Park Avenue, Savannah, GA 31401

p6snq 6. 912-232-7000 963;1. jdnorthup@bouhan.com

See Authorization of Properly Owners
Owne/s Name (tr oiflerent form Appricant):

Phone S Email;

I hereby acknowledge that the above information is true and correct.

zazrtzr'-T
aootyf&\ieiit,{

Owne/s Signature (rr Different lorm Appric.nt)

5
Date

Date

updated 8/25l2023

Please see page 2 for required submittal checklist

Page 1of 2

Site Plan Review Application

1'100 Meinhard Road

Mailing Address:

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



ATTORNEYS E COUNSELORS AT LAW

One West Park Avenue
Savannah, Georgia 31401

BOUHAN
FALLIGANT

May 12.2023

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

City of Port Wentworth Development Services
Attn: Stephanie Cook, Administrative Assistant
7306 GA Hwy 21, Suite 301
Port Wentworth, GA 3 1407
912-999-2084

Re: Application for Zoning Map Amendment (thc "Rezonins Annlication")
Meinhard Road parcels (PINs 70976 01055 & 70976 010{lY)
Port Wentrvorth, GA

Dear Stephanie:

ln connection rvith the above-referenced Rezoning Application, please find enclosed two
(2) fully executed and notarized Authorization Orvner for William K. Pfeiffer, Jr. and Charlotte G.
Pfeiffer.

Very truly yours,

BOUHAN FALLIGANT LLP

John D. Northup III

JDN/der

Enclosures

P.O.Box2139 Savannah, GA31402-2139 P 912.232.7000 F912.2330811 www.bouhan.com

Joh n O Northup lll
912€44-5756

idnorthup@bouhan.com
Licensed: GA, SC

13.E.b

Packet Pg. 121

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



t llErl

AUTHORIZATION OF PROPERTY OWNER

Application for Rezoning or Variance

I swear that I am the owner of the property which is the subject matter of the anached application, as is shown in the
records of Port Wentworth, Georgia.

I authorize the person named below to act as applicant in the pursuit of a variance or for the rezoning of this property

Name of Appl;ca n,. John D. Northup lll, on behalf of Advenir Oakley Development, LLC

oro,"rr. Bouhan Falligant LLP, One West Park Avenue

Savannah, GA 31401

Telephone Numb€r: (91 2) 644-5756

fa"ef"
Signature of

Personally appeared before me

. ( t;ll;en Yo,lEaa P{eil (e*19, fr"sb<-

who swears that the information contalned in this authorization is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge

and belief.

Notary Public

Date

3 '. ;,

Packet Pg. 122

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



f 13Er 
-l

I swear that I am the owner of the property which is the subject matter of the attached application, as is shown in the
records of Pon Wentworth, Georgia.

I authorize the person named below to act as applicant in the pursuit of a variance or for the rezoninB of this property

Name of Appljc",,. 
John D. Northup lll, on behalf of Advenir Oakley Development, LLC

Add.ess, Bouhan Falligant LLP, One West Park Avenue

Savannah, GA 31401

Telepho ne Number: (912) 644-5756

s ature of

Personally appeared before me I

(hcx\o*e C eC4P
who swears that the information contained in this authorization is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledSe

and belief.

Pu

Date

,JitnOC

o

ON
e

AUTHORIZATION OF PROPERW OWNER

Application for Rezoning or Variance

Packet Pg. 123

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



FIF{
APPI"ICATION TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF PORT WENTWORTH, GEORGIA

Applicant:.lohnD.Northuplll,onbehallofAdvenirOakleyDevelopment,LLc PhoneS (912) &4-5756

Mailin8 Address: Bouhan Falliganl LLP, One West Park Avenue, Savann€h, GA 31401

Property Owner: Lynwood R. Griner & Anita S. Griner; Johnny R. Griner Phone #
Us. b.ct ll mo..th:n on. owi.r

Owner Address:

PINS('s): l112 Meinhard Rd, ft wenrwgrh, GA 3t407; rl22 Meinhard Rd, Pr Wenrw(lh, GA 31407 SofAcres 3.67 (aggregate)

Zoning Classification: Present R'A Requested R'M

Use of Property: present Residential / Aqricullural Requested Multifamily Residential

_ lf the requested changed is to extend an existing adjacent zonlng district to include this property, explain

below why the proposed change should be made.

_ lf the requested changed is not to extend an adjacent zoning district, explain below why this property should

be placed ln a different zoning district than all adioining properties. (How does it differ from adjoinint properties and

why should it be subject to different restrictions than those applying to adjoining properties?)

See attachment

Atldch the followino documents:

1. Written leSal description ofthe property (e.9. copy of deed) -fullmetes and bounds description rather than plat reference.

2. Name, PIN 0, property address and mailing address of property owners withing 250 feet of this property.

3. Plat showing property lines with lengths and bearings, adjoininS streets, locations ofexisting buildings, north arrow and scale.

Submit fifteen (15) copies of in 11" x 17", one 1 copy in 8.5" r 11", and a PDF on a flash drive.

4. Site Plan of proposed use of property, Submit fifteen (15) copies ln 11" x 17", one 1 copy in 8.5" x 11", and a PDF on a flash

drive.
5. Oisclosure ofCampaign Contributions and Gifu form.
6. Oisclosure of Financial lnterests form
7. lf property owner and applicant are not the same, Authorization by Property Owner form or Authorizations of Attorney form.
8. FilinS fee of 5356.00 + 550.00 per acre + 550.00 Administrative Fee, payable to the City of Port Wentworth.

APPUCATION MUSI BE FILED 45 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PI.ANNING COMMISSION MEETING AT WHICH THEY

ARE TO BE CONSIDENED.

I hereby authorize the staff of the City of Port wentworth to inspect the premises of the above described property and

to post this property with the duly required notices. I hereby depose and say that all statements herein and attached

statements submitted are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

-- d"y of Q.-,r-r^ Zrz,-rr-u/
2 H I

+
Emmo xpC

81270
C)U LI

0tti c

Notary Public

u.,..

,2021

sre*turfi Appltu t /(

Packet Pg. 124

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



f 1aE";-l

DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

(Required by Title 36, Chapter 67A, Official Code of Georgia Annotated)

Reference: Application filed on Julv n 20 23 to rezone real property

described as follows:

See attachment
The undersigned official of the City of Port Wentworth has a property interest (Note 1) in said property as follows:

The undersigned official of the City of Port wentworth has financial interest (Note 2) in a business entity (Note 3) which

has property interest in said property, which financial interests as follows:

The undersigned official of the City of Port Wentworth has a member of the family (Note 4) having a property interest in
said property or a financial interest in a business entity which has a property interest in said property, which family
member and property interest or financial interest are as follows:

Note 1: Property lnterest - Direct ownership of real property, including any percentaSe of ownership less than total ownership

Note 2: Financial lnterest - All direct ownership interest of the total assets or capital stock of a business entity where such

ownership lnterest is 10 percent or more
Note 3: business entity - Corporation, partrership, limited partnership, firm, enterprise, franchise, association or trust
Note 4: Member of family - Spouse, mother, father, broth€r, sister, son, or dauShter

I hereby depose and say that all statements herein are true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and

belief.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

- 

day of

Notary Public

Signature of Official

Packet Pg. 125

20

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



AUTHORIZATION OF PROPERTY OWNER

Application for RezoninB or Variance

I swear that I am the owner of the property which is the subject matter of the attached application, as is shown in the
(ecords of Port Wentworth, Georgia.

I authorize the peBon namd below to act as applicant in the pursuit of a variance or for the reronint of this property.

Name ol Appticant, Johf, D. Northup lll, on behalf of Advenir Oakley Development, LLC

Address: Bouhan Falligant LLP, One West Park Avenue

Savannah, GA 31401

Telephone Number:

reo

Personally appeared before me

LunwnJ Gr,inu h SudiNltione,-,.
J

who swears that the information contained in this authorization is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge

and belief.

5

WU,*,
Notary Public

1-tL.L3
Date

NOTARY PUBUC
Elffmham County
St!t6 o, Goo79l6

Cornm, Mav ?gth,2021

13.E.c

(912) 544.s7s6

Packet Pg. 126

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



AUTHORIZATION OF PROPERTY OWNER

Application for RezoninB or Variance

I swear that I am the owner of the property which is the subject matter of the attached application, as is shown in the
records of Pon Wentworth, Georgia.

I authorize the pe6on named b€low to act as applicant in the pursuit of a variance or for the reronint of this property

Name of Appti..nt, JohD D. Northup lll, on behalf of Advenir Oakley Development, LLC

ooor"rr. Bouhan Falligant LLP. One West Park Avenue

Savannah, GA 31401

Telep hone Number: (912) 644-5756

SiEnature of Owner

Pe15onallv appeared before me

hril. 0t ner 'la S,u,d;il;Ilio.,ltsa*-

Notary Public

1- tz.zg
Date

ndl mson
NOTARY PUBUC

2f21

13.E.c

Lt,ltl,l),""*-
who swears that the information contained in this authorization is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge
and belief.

Packet Pg. 'l 27

County
ot

Comm. 29th,

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



DISCLO5URE OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS

(Required by Title 35, Chapter 674, Official Code of Georgia Annotated)

Applicat ion filecl on July 4 2023-lo tezone real property described

oF
t
o
E
o
E,

tr
=N(\t

t.i

do

=I
ao(o
6l

c
.9
GI
Cl.
CL

Eg
6t
at

=E
oF
G

o
I(o
t-
o,o
i-
.a
ro
roo
o
to
F.(D(f
N
t,E
t,
(!
E
E
=
=N
c
c,
EEo6

Reference:

as follows:

See attachment

NIA

Withing the two years preceding the above filing date, the applicant has made campaign contributions aggregating

5250.00 or more to each member of the City Council of the City of Port Wentworth who will consider the application

and is listed below. List (1) the name and official position ofthe local government official and (2) the dollar amount,

descrlption and date of each campaign contribution.

I hereby depose and say that all statements herein are true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

sworn to and subscribed before me this
1 aayof Q *{-,- ,26L3 Signatu App nt

U

Notary Public
H

T Ao+
cornrn. Exp

0 1 /1u27
oI L

'l3.E.c

Packet Pg. 128

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



t*-"l

ATTACHMENT

to Rezoning (Map Amendment) Application
of John D. Northup lll

for Advenir Oakley Development, LLC

SUBJECI PARCETS

The three subject parcels (the "qilcl-elgplrtjsy) are the following:

1) PIN 70975 01038 (1112 Meinhard Rd, Port wentworth, GA 31407)- 1.14 ac.

2) PIN 70976 01039 (1122 Meinhard Rd, Port Wentworth, GA 31407)- 1.50 ac.

3) PIN 70976 01O10 (1122 Meinhard Rd, Port wentworth, GA 31407)- 1.03 ac.

Shortly after filing the rezoning application for the Pfeiffer Properties, Advenir Oakley discovered

that the Griner Properties were available for sale, and put those properties under contract. As a result,
Advenir Oakley currently has both the Griner Properties and the ffeiffer Properties under contract. This

rezoning application is thus linked with the existing rezoning application for the Pfeiffer Properties.

ldeally, the City of Port Wentworth would hear both applications concurrently, because they are related.

As discussed below, Advenir Oakley plans to develop a "cottage"-style residential community
containing approximately 250 dwellinB units (the "e@iee!"). lf both rezoning applications are successful,

the applicant will close on both the Pfeiffer Properties and the Griner Properties, totaling just over 27

acres. lmportantlv, the inclusion ofthe Griner Prope ln this assemblape would eive the Proiect direct
access to H iqhwav 30 (pursua nt to a pproval from the Georgia Department of Tra nsportation). That access,

in addition to the already-planned access along Meinhard Road, should help mitigate any effect on traffic
along Meinhard Road that the Project might have.

The Griner Properties are within the Phase 3 Master Plan Design District. Accordi ngly, pursuant

to Section 2.3 of the Master Plan Overlay section within Section 5.1 of the Port Wentworth Zoning
ordinance (the "Qa[!!!gg"], the Griner Properties must submit a master plan for review and approval
by the city. The site plan attached hereto as EIhibi!.A (the "Master Plan") shall constitute the master plan

for purposes of compliance with such section of the Ordinance.

Please note that this Master Plan lncludes BOTH the Griner Properties g4gl the Pfeiffer
Properties, since both will be included in lhe assemblage for the Project to be developed by Advenir

oF
lr
6(r
o
tr
I
tr
=6t
ol

ci

do

=ll
@
co
ot

c
.9
.!
eo
CL

tc
N
6l

=.E
oF
.E

?
o
(ot.
O)o
F
.6
ro
roo
o
ID
F.(Do
l-
t
E,
t,
GEc'6

=
=N
g
o
EEo
G

Packet Pg. 129

The Griner Properties are located between Meinhard Road and Georgia Highway 30. They are

contiguous, with each parcel having frontage along Meinhard Road (218', 120'and 140', respectively).

lmportantly, Parcel #2 (70976 01039) also has 79' of frontage along Highway 30.

The applicant for this rezoning application is Advenir Oakley Developmenl, tLC ("AdyC4!I

Oakler''). Advenir Oakley is currently already seekint to rezone the two parcels totalin8 23.42 acres,

lmmediately to the east of the Griner Properties along Meinhard Road (the "g&j!feI-PI9E4!C!"). That
rezoning application, which seeks to rezone the Pfeiffer Properties from R-A to R-M, was filed with Port
Wentworth on May 4,2023.

INTRODUCTION

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



tl.="1

Given this proposed use, the master plan contains only a single zoning classification - R-M, or
Multifamily Residential. That zoning classification allows for a maximum density of 18 dwelling units per

Sross acre. The proposed development on the subject parcels should yield a density of slightly more than
9 dwelling units per acre - far less density than the R-M zoning classification allows.

lf the requested change is not to extend an adjacent zoning district, explain below why this property
should be placed in a different zoning district than all adloining properties. (How does lt differ from
adiolning properties and why should lt be sublect to different restrlctions than those applying to
adioininB properties?)

The subject parcels are currently zoned R-A, or Residential-Agriculture. Directly across Meinhard
Road is the Lake Shore development, which consists of largely single family residential homes, with a few
townhomes in the southeast corner of the development. Lake Shore is zoned P-RIP, or Planned
Residential-lnstitutional. The maximum density allowed by an RIP zoning classification is 12 dwelling units
per acre. That is comparable, and even a little greater than, the 9.23 dwelling units per acre that will be
contained inthe proposed development. So the density of the proposed development will be slightly less

than the Lake Shore development across Meinhard Road.

2

Packet Pq. l30

Oakley. Accordingly, the following paragraphs in this section, which were included in the rezoning
application for the Pfeiffer Properties, are restated below, with such paragraphs updated only to
reference the slightly increased scale of the Project due to the addition of the acreage from the Griner
Properties.

The Master Plan contemplates a development that contains approximately 250 dwelling units and
an amenity complex, contained within approximately 27 acres. The five currently existing parcels (two
from the Pfeiffer Properties, and three from the Griner Properties) will be recombined after the developer
acquires them (contingent on a successful rezoning), to create a single parcel that will be owned by
Advenir Oakley. The nature of the proposed development is a "build to rent" or "cotta8e" community,
which will consist of dwelling units in single-family or two-family buildings that are owned and operated
by the developer as rental units. Accordingly, a separate lot is not required for each building or dwelling
unit, since ownership of all buildings and dwelling units will be retained by the developer. tn this way, the
development will function like a multFfamily development, though with units not being clustered in a
single large building, but rather in single- or two-family homes spread across a small number of lots. The

developer calls this concept a "horizontal multi-family" use.

ln connection with input by the City of Port Wentworth (the "!t&"), the master plan may be

amended if necessary to incorporate the development standards that are particular to an R-M

classification, but which address the unique "single bt', structure proposed for the Project. The developer
intends to adhere to all applicable setbacks, buffers and parking requirements, though those may need to
be reinterpreted to apply to this situation, in which dwelling unit buildings are not situated on their own
individual lots.

The proposed development will be a very walkable, pedestrian-friendly area that will not be
gated. There are possibilities to connect the proposed development to potential commercial properties
that may be developed in the future to the north of the proposed development, on the other side of Little
Hurst Branch.

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



t 138" I

The properties surrounding the Griner Properties on the north side of Meinhard Road are largely
single family residences on large lots. However, several ofthe large lotstothe northeast of the Pfeiffer
Properties (across Little Hurst Branch and bordering on Benton Boulevard) are anticipated to be

developed as commercial properties. The medium density, walkable and accessible development being
proposed in Advenir Oakley's master plan could serve as a bridge between the more dense, largely single

family Lake Shore area and the pending commercial properties to the northeast.

SUBJECT PROPERTY

[See tax parcel map attached as EIb!!i!q showing the parcels described below numbered in red]

No- PIN Add ress

1

2 70976 01039

3 70976 01040

1112 Meinhard Road

1122 Meinhard Road

1122 Meinhard Road

Owner

Lynwood R. Griner and Anita 5. 6riner

iohnny R. Griner

,ohnny R. Griner

70976 01038

Legal Descriptions (metes and bounds):

PARCEL 1 (PrN 70976 01038):

Commencing at the southern ri8ht of way line of GA HiShway No. 30 and Little Hurst Branch,

havinB a coordinate of N798556.73 E947494.19 based on the Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, East

Zone, NAD83; thence S 29"50'53" E a distance ot 226.64' to an iron rebar set, thence S 44'28'18" W a
distance of 173.02' to a concrete monument found; thence S 26'54'39" w a distance ol 874.45' lo a k"
iron rebar found, said point having a coordinate of N797456,93 E947090.00 based on the Geor8ia State

Plane Coordlnate System, East Zone, NAD83; thence N 60'02'19" W a distance of 234.93'to a concrete
monument found, said point being the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence N 55'15'34" W a distance of 217.73'
to a concrete monument set; thence N 30"03'23" E a distance of 359.44'to a concrete monument set;

thence S 25"06'42" E a distance of 319.09'to a concrete monument found; thence S 30'02'54" W a

distance of 219.14' to a concrete monument found, which is the POINT oF BEGINNING, said parcel

containing 1.14 acres, more or less.

Commencing at the southern right of way line of GA Highway No. 30 and Little Hurst Branch,

havinB a coordinate of N798556.73 E947494.19 based on the Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, East

Zone, NAD83; thence S 29"50'53" E a distance of 226.64'to an iron rebar set; thence 5 44'28'18" w a

distance of 173.02' to a concrete monument found; thence s 25"54'39" W a distance of 874.45' lo a yr"

iron rebar found, said point having a coordinate of N797456,93 E947090.00 based on the Georgia State
Plane Coordinate System, East zone, NAD83; thence N 60"02'19" W a distance of 234.93'to a concrete
monument found; thence N 55"16'34" W a distance ol 277.73' to a concrete monument set, said point
being the POINT oF BEGINNING; thence N 30"03'23" E a distance of 359.44' to a concrete monument set;

thence N 25'06'42" W a distance of 124.82'to a concrete monument found; thence N 18'23'45" W a
distance of 188.00' to a concrete monument found; thence S 72"42'59" W a distance of 79.21' lo a

concrete monument found; thence S 18'23'46" W a distance of 220.92'; thence S 28'0O'50" w a distance

3
Packel Pg. 131

PARCEL 2 (PtN 70976 01039):

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



tr3E;l

of 341.40' to a 5/8" rebar set.; thence S 55"31'53" E a distance of 119.7' to a concrete monument set,
which is the POINT OF BEGINNING, said parcel containing 1.50 acres, more or less.

Commencing at the southern riBht of way line of GA Highway No. 30 and Little Hurst Branch,
having a coordinate of N798556.73 E947494.19 based on the Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, East

Zone, NAD83; thence 5 29'50'53" E a distance of 226.64' to an iron rebar set; thence 5 44'28'18" W a

distance of 173.02' to a concrete monument found; thence S 26"54'39" w a distance of 874.45' to a %"

iron rebar found, said point having a coordinate of N797455,93 E947090.00 based on the GeorBia State
Plane Coordinate System, East Zone, NAD83; thence N 60"02'19" W a distance of 234.93' to a concrete
monument found; thence N 55'16'34" W a distance of 277.73' to a concrete monument set; thence N

55"31'53" W a distance of 119.7'to a 5/8" rebar set, said point being the POINT oF BEGINNING; thence N

55'31'53" W a distance of 110.45'to a concrete monument found; thence N 53"55'4O'W a distance of
29.55' to a concrete monument found; thence N 30'05'33" E a distance of 329.79' to a concrete
monument found; thence S 69"51'03" E a distance of 127.14'i thence S 28"00'50" W a distance of 341.40'
to a 5/8" rebar set, which is the POINT OF BEGINNING, said parcel containing 1.03 acres, more or less.

II. PROPERTIES WITHIN 250, OF SUBJECT PARCEG

[See tax parcel map attached as E!b!!!Lg showing the parcels described below hiBhlighted in yellow and

numbered in bluel

\,lap
Ref S PIN

Prope rty
Address Last First Mailing Address

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

70976 01032

70975 01031

70976 01030

70976 01033

70976 01042

70976 01043

70976 0t027

70976 01034

70976 01035

70976 01036

1124 Meinhard Rd

1126 Melnhard Rd

755 HiShway 30

753 Hlghway 30

744 Hlthway 30

742 Hlghway 30

734 Highway 30

749 Bighway 30

747 Highway 30

745 Hithway 30

Wllliami Srothers
Trucking lnc

Newman

Ard

Dlckerson

Kerby

Tyson

Tublto & Roche

Erisbin

Simon

Nel5on

Tina Woods

Roben

Jullus & Linda

Patrtia

lohnG.,5r.

Mncenzo & Maureen

D.vid

willlam M. & Connle E.

c!rla
william X. & Charlotte G.,

as T,ustees underthe
ffeiffer Famlly LlvlnS Trust
dated Octob€r 30, 2007

MlchaelJ

Teresa

AubryC&DenlieG

Brdndon K

Roshon

E,in Yevette

PO Box 188, Hazelhurst, 6A 31539

333 westmlnister Dr, Guyton, GA 31312

1101Turf Road, Statesboro, GA 30458

753 GA Hithway 30, Port Wentworth, GA 31iO7

744 Hithway 30, Pon Wentwonh, GA 31/O7

742 Hi8hway 30, Port wentworth, GA 31407

734 Hlghway 30, Port wentworth, GA 31407

749 GA Hwy 30, Port Wentworth,6A 31407

490 Goshen Rd, Rincon, GA31326

P.O. 8ox 117, Pembroke, GA 3132110

11

13

t4

15

16

L7

70976 01041Y

7097E8 11005

70978S 11004

70978811002

709788 11001

109744 07012

7097E8 07071

4

PARCEL 3 (PrN 70976 01040):

1100 Melnhard Rd

107 For Glen Ct

105 Fox Glen Ct

103 Fox Glen Ct

101 Fox Glen Ct

2 For Glen Ct

4 Fox Glen Ct

Pfelffe.

wade

St.obert

Mayse

Farmer

Xicklighter

Nelson

1100 Melnhard Rd, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

107 Fox Glen CL Port Wentworth, GA 31,107

105 Fox Glen Ct, Port wentworth, GA 31407

103 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentwonh, GA 31407

101 tox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

2 For Glen Cl Pon Wentworth, GA 31407

4 For Glen Ct, Port Wentwonh, GA 31407

Packet Pg. 132

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



f 13E" I

18

19

70

2t

709788 07070

709788 07069

70978B 07068

709788 07067

6 fox 6len Ct

8 Fox Glen Ct

10 Fox Glen Ct

12 tox Glen Ct

7t)9744 07055

709788 07065

709788 07054

14 Fox Glen Ct

16 For Glen Ct

18 Fox Glen Ct

25

26

709788 07063

7@788 07062

20 For Glen Ct

22 For Gl€n Ct

Ahsantl Y

Matthew

Detrlch s. & curtrina Y.

Donald
shaun Michael & Mikelle
s.

Shawn Brandt

Roben Edward lll

6 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31,107

8 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

10 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

12 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

14 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

15 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wertworth, GA 31407

18 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

20 Fox Glen Ct. Port Wentworth, GA 31407

22 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31'07

Bullard

Floyd

Swaln

Peaason

23

24

€lllron & wllds

Lewis

Bertz

Quesada-Melendez
& Marero-
Martlnez

Hernandez

Ernest 0. & xarla

Emanuel

III. PLAT

IV. SITE PLAN

lsee AITA plat attached as EIhiEi!.lEl
15 hard copies in Lt"x77" and t hard copy in 8.5"x11" submitted with paper filing

[See draft Site Plan attached as Exhlblt Al
15 hard copies in !7"x17" and t hard copy in 8.5"x11" submitted with paper filing

5
Packet Pg. 133

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



{l

IH

lEill
9;8 el-[>
E;iEEIH

Iigtlfiil
-aa I3i-'t u

)

!fiEB

,

a

u. E
flE 

=iEREg
EEEBd

EF;* fi
ia

N

E dt2
ECN
v'92

H.EE3*;*3H u

FCqTTE[!:E H

HE#3ih*$fli

HI#'EEEEEE
Efim ? ; 1l$

a

I

g

a

I

ffi
,

--)

L

1

ll

l,

ffi

H

-t
I

.1I
tI

__ - ---.-. 
----'? r

I

-"-"- - 1
I

I
t'

ffi
ffim
tHlffi

ffi

i

.tl

+

I

ffiffiflllrffiil

a

l.-

!

n{E

I

I
I

L.

mx KimleyDHornMEINHARO ROAD

=

I

a

Ii

vi

E

Y

T

I

!.i

.rf
\

1

ffi
)

,

"?lf

,

W
#w

,#*

7-t.

).

{V
,l
ri

l

.I
I
I
J
T

5
It

a

fr
I

lA

'l'l.l
E(

-

f-_l

?.1-fi
FI

il
1=1

71

a
itt

h

J
rt

I
7
I'

fr

JIL

,
b

E

T

aa
$; ADVEN!R OAKLEY

OEI(ELOPMENT, LLC

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



d
d
6

N/A tr

N/A E

I
d

N/A tr

d

{

City of P/ort Wentworth
.7224 Hig,hway 2L. Port Wentworth . Georgia . 31407 ,912-999-2084

Site PLan Review Application Submittal Checklist

Documentatlon below ls requlred for a complete submittal,

Signed and Completed Application

3 Full size sets of site plan civil drawings or concept plan {depending on type of site plan)

3 half size (11" X 17") sets of site plan civil drawings or concept plan (depending on type
of site plan)

2 copies of hydrology reports (if applicable)

Names, mailing address, and PIN number of all property owners within 250 feet of all
property lines

Lgk" xlL" of site plan civil drawings or concept plan (depending on type of site plan)

PDF of entire submittal on a flash drive or download link ONLY (NO CD'S)

Other Engineering details or reports may be required once submittal has been received.

lf property owner and applicant are not the same, Authorization of Property Owner

form.

Site plan review fee check

, Concept ,/ General - 5300.00 Site Plan Fee + 575.00 Admin Fee = Total lZl[0
o Specific - 51000.00 Site Plan Fee + 575.00 Admin Fee = TotalS1075.0o

Additional Fee Statement: lf engineer review cost to the City exceeds the site plan review fee
that ls paid at the time of initial application submittal, you may be required to pay additional

review cost.

lhave read and agree to the above additional fee statement

applicaS(s signaur{ Date =

updated 8/2512023

Page 2 of 2

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



BS
L (

60
' F

ROM C
EN

TE
RLIN

E 
OF

HW
Y 

 30
)

EA
R

TH
 D

R
IV

E

UGC UGC

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

70976 01018

NOW OR FORMERLY

TINA WOODS NEWMAN

(DEED BOOK 565, PAGE 1398)

70978 02001A

NOW OR FORMERLY

MICHAEL A & DAWN SAMPLE

(DEED BOOK 294, PAGE 1653)

70946 01037

NOW OR FORMERLY

TIMOTHY WILLIS & LINSEY SPENCER

(DEED BOOK 691, PAGE 307L)

70976 01034

NOW OR FORMERLY

DAVID BRISBIN

(DEED BOOK 85, PAGE 226J)

METAL SHED

W
OOD P

IC
KET

FE
NCE

FR
EEZE

R

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

PARID: 70976 01036

NOW OR FORMERLY

CARLA NELSON

(DEED BOOK 659, PAGE 1153)

PARID: 70976 01034

NOW OR FORMERLY

DAVID BRISBIN

(DEED BOOK 85, PAGE 226J)

PARID: 70976 01033

NOW OR FORMERLY

JULIUS & LINDA DICKERSON

(DEED BOOK 352E, PAGE 536)

NOW OR FORMERLY

WILLIAMS BROTHERS TRUCKING

(DEED BOOK 230L, PAGE 106)

NOW OR FORMERLY

WILLIAM & CONNIE SIMON

(DEED BOOK 659, PAGE 1153)

PARID: 70976 01035

PARID: 70976 01032

SS

PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS PER USACE DETERMINATION SAS-2020-00356

PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS PER USACE DETERMINATION SAS-2020-00356

PRELIMINARY
JURISDICTIONAL

WETLANDS

PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

8 10

9

7

7

8

10

8

10
9

7

10

6
6

8 10 6

6 7 4

4
9 9

99 9

8

10

6

10

5

10

3

6

6 6

6 6

8 8

6 9

9 9

6

7

6

6 10

10 9

9

10

10

3

8

40'

25'

20

19

19

20 20

21

21

21

21

21
21 20 20 19 19

18

19
19

19

20

20202020
21

20

16
17
18
19

21

21

21

15

20

16171819
21

2223

20
19

21

20

21

22

15

20

16
17

18

19

22 21

20

15

20
16171819

21

PROPOSED STORMWATER WET POND
PROPOSED STORMWATER WET POND

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE

PROPOSED COMMUNAL SPACES

PROPOSED LOCATION OF POOL AND RECREATION COURTS

PROPOSED UNDISTURBED OPEN SPACE

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE

20'

20'

20'

20'

20'

20'

20'

10'

10'

10'

10'

20' STREET YARD GREENWAY TO MEET TYPE A BUFFER REQUIREMENTS.

20' SCREENING BUFFER TO MEET
TYPE A BUFFER REQUIREMENTS.

20' STREET YARD GREENWAY TO MEET TYPE A BUFFER REQUIREMENTS.

20' SCREENING BUFFER TO MEET
TYPE A BUFFER REQUIREMENTS.

PROPOSED TREE ISLANDS.
10' MIN WIDTH (TYP.)

PROPOSED TREE ISLANDS.
10' MIN WIDTH (TYP.)

PROPOSED TREE ISLANDS.
10' MIN WIDTH (TYP.)

10'

BSL (60' FROM CENTERLINE OF

HWY  30)

EARTH DRIVE

OHP

70976 01018
NOW OR FORMERLY

TINA WOODS NEWMAN
(DEED BOOK 565, PAGE 1398)

70978 02001A
NOW OR FORMERLY

MICHAEL A & DAWN SAMPLE
(DEED BOOK 294, PAGE 1653)

70946 01037
NOW OR FORMERLY

TIMOTHY WILLIS & LINSEY SPENCER
(DEED BOOK 691, PAGE 307L)

70976 01034
NOW OR FORMERLY
DAVID BRISBIN

(DEED BOOK 85, PAGE 226J)

METAL SHED

WOOD PICKET

FENCE
FREEZER

PARID: 70976 01036

NOW
 OR FORM

ERLY

CARLA NELSON

(DEED BOOK 659, PAGE 1153)

PARID: 70976 01034

NO
W

 O
R FO

RM
ERLY

DAVID BRISBIN

(DEED BO
O

K 85, PAG
E 226J)

PARID: 70976 01033
NOW OR FORMERLY

JULIUS & LINDA DICKERSON
(DEED BOOK 352E, PAGE 536)

NOW OR FORMERLY

WILLIAMS BROTHERS TRUCKING
(DEED BOOK 230L, PAGE 106)

NO
W

 O
R FO

RM
ERLY

W
ILLIAM

 & CO
NNIE SIM

O
N

(DEED BO
O

K 659, PAG
E 1153)

PARID: 70976 01035

PARID: 70976 01032

SS

PRELIM
INARY JURISDICTIONAL W

ETLANDS PER USACE DETERM
INATION SAS-2020-00356

PRELIM
INARY JURISDICTIONAL W

ETLANDS PER USACE DETERM
INATION SAS-2020-00356

PRELIM
INARY

JURISDICTIONAL

W
ETLANDS

PRELIM
INARY JURISDICTIONAL W

ETLANDS

NON-JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS PER
USACE DETERMINATION SAS-2020-00356

8

10

9

7

7

8

10

8

10

9

710

6

6

8

10

6

6

7

4

4

9

9

9

9

9

8

10

6

10

5

10

3

6

6

6

6

6

8

8

6

9

9

9

6

7

6

6

10

10

9

9

10

10

3
8

2BR TH DUPLEX

2BR 2BR 3BR 3BR 3BR 3BR

3BR 4PACK TH

1BR

1BR

1BR COTTAGE DUPLEX

2BR

2BR

2BR COTTAGE DUPLEX

1BR

2BR

1BR / 2BR COTTAGE DUPLEX

2BR

2BR STACKED

3BR 3BR

3BR TH DUPLEX 1BR STACKED

1BR 1BR

69'
35'

22' 62' 44'

65'

16'

62'
26'

76'

38'

38'
28'

43'

28'

69'

43'
28'

26'

38'

44' 28'

40'

50'

58' 50'

44'

28' 24'

72'
26'

20'

 D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 C
:\U

se
rs

\J
O

E~
1.

G
IU

\A
pp

D
at

a\
Lo

ca
l\T

em
p\

Ac
Pu

bl
is

h_
34

20
0\

20
24

-0
3-

08
 S

ite
 P

la
n.

dw
g 

  E
X3

   
Ap

r 0
1,

 2
02

4 
 6

:0
4p

m
   

by
: J

oe
.G

iu
st

i

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
PR

O
JE

C
T

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NO.

DATE

014473001

N
o.

IS
SU

AN
C

E 
AN

D
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

 D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

S
D

AT
E

BY

REVIEWED BY RW

DESIGNED BY BS

DRAWN BY BS

GSWCC NO.
(LEVEL II) 0000073900

TITLE

M
EI

N
H

AR
D

 R
O

AD
11

00
 M

EI
N

H
AR

D
 R

O
AD

, P
O

R
T 

W
EN

TW
O

R
TH

, G
A 

31
40

7
LA

N
D

 L
O

T 
XX

X,
 _

_N
D

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
PA

R
C

EL
 ID

: 7
09

76
 0

10
40

, 7
09

76
 0

10
39

, 7
09

76
 0

10
38

,
70

97
6 

01
41

Y,
 7

09
76

 0
10

55

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y

4/1/2024

AD
VE

N
IR

 O
AK

LE
Y

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T,
 L

LC
17

50
1 

BI
SC

AY
N

E 
BL

VD
, S

U
IT

E 
30

0
AV

EN
TU

R
A,

 F
L,

 3
31

60
PH

O
N

E:
 3

05
-4

50
-8

23
3

©
 2

02
4 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
25

 B
U

LL
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
40

0
SA

VA
N

N
AH

, G
EO

R
G

IA
 3

14
01

PH
O

N
E 

(9
12

) 2
31

-4
38

4
W

W
W

.K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

.C
O

M

EX6

SITE PLAN
EXHIBIT

NORTH

VICINITY MAP

SITE

GA HWY 30

MEINHARD RD

SITE DATA TABLE
 ACREAGE 27.09 ACRES

 # PARCELS

70976 01040/1.03 AC, 70976
01039/1.50 AC, 70976 01038/1.14
AC, 70976 01041Y/5.00 AC, 70976

01055/18.42 AC

UNIT DENSITY

250 UNITS/27.09 ACRES = 9.22
UNITS/ACRE

GARAGE BUILDINGS: 14
BUIDLINGS

CURRENT ZONING R-5 (MULTIFAMILY)
SETBACKS &

BUFFERS 25 FOOT LANDSCAPE BUFFER

REQUIRED PARKING

1 BEDROOM = 40 UNITS X 1.5 =
60 SPACES REQUIRED
2 BEDROOM = 148 UNITS X 1.75
= 259 SPACES REQUIRED
3 BEDROOM = 48 UNITS X 2.0 =
96 SPACES REQUIRED
TOTAL = 415 SPACES REQUIRED

PROPOSED PARKING
430 SURFACE PARKING SPACES
48 GARAGE PARKING SPACES
TOTAL SPACES = 478 SPACES

LEGEND

6.A.b

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4-

04
-0

1 
- 

11
00

 M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
o

ad
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 (

1)
  (

29
66

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 -

 M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
o

ad
)



6.A.c

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
G

ri
n

er
 O

w
n

er
 A

u
th

 3
.1

5.
24

  (
29

66
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 -
 M

ei
n

h
ar

d
 R

o
ad

)



6.A.d

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
P

fe
if

fe
r 

O
w

n
er

 A
u

th
 3

.1
4.

24
  (

29
66

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 -

 M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
o

ad
)



 Planning Commission Meeting: 04/08/24 03:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Katie Dunnigan 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Katie Dunnigan 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2967) DOC ID: 2967 A 

Updated: 4/5/2024 4:15 PM by Katie Dunnigan A Page 1 

A Zoning Map Amendment Application has been submitted 
by Yash Development, LLC as Agent for William Grainger and 

Yash Development, LLC, requesting to rezone 11.87 acres 
from R-1 to C-1, to allow for multifamily development with 

retail.  PINs # 7-0976-01-004, 7-0976-01-005, located in the 1st 
Council District at 920 and 924 Highway 30. 

Issue/Item:  

A Zoning Map Amendment Application has been submitted by Yash Development, 

LLC as Agent for William Grainger and Yash Development, LLC, requesting to 

rezone 11.87 acres from R-1 to C-1, to allow for multifamily development with 

retail.  PINs # 7-0976-01-004, 7-0976-01-005, located in the 1st Council District at 

920 and 924 Highway 30. 

 

Background:  

• The applicant requests C-1 zoning for a proposed development featuring 

approximately 264 apartments varying in size from 1-3-bedroom units. 

• The three buildings with frontage on Highway 30 will be multi-use, with a combined 

12,ooo sq. ft. of commercial space on the ground floor and apartment units above. 

• There are two proposed access points to Highway 30 on each side of the 

development. 

• There is a 100’ x 100’ cell tower located at the north of the property. This, plus a 30’ 

access on the eastern property boundary, are part of a 2014 Verizon lease 

agreement. There are no buildings proposed within the immediate vicinity of the 

tower. 

• Adjacent properties to the north, east, and west are within the R-1 zoning district. 

The southern boundary is adjacent to Highway 30, with R-4 zoning on the other side 

of the ROW (Lakeshore Subdivision).  

 

 

Facts and Findings:  

• The City of Port Wentworth Code of Ordinances describes the intent of the C-1 

zoning district as: “intended to encourage and accommodate a walkable downtown area 

with storefronts on the ground story and upper story residential, local market retail, personal 
services, restaurants, entertainment, offices, and professional services. Sites are located near 
the established commercial core of the Old Town area of the City of Port Wentworth. 
Characteristics of uses and land in C-1 include daytime and early evening operations, smaller-
scale and mixed-use buildings, sidewalk sales, and on-street parking.”  

o C-1 zoning is the lowest intensity commercial designation, which is preferable 

for proximity to existing residential. 

o The majority of the proposed use is residential, commercial use will be limited 

to the southern-most area of the property, which is adjacent to Highway 30.  
• The 2021-2041 Comprehensive Plan identifies the character area for this parcel as Suburban 

which is partially defined as “where typical types of suburban residential subdivision have 
occurred or will occur in the future.”  

o The Character Area Map identifies a majority of the western portion of Port Wentworth 

7.A

Packet Pg. 26



Agenda Item (ID # 2967)  Meeting of April 8, 2024 

Updated: 4/5/2024 4:15 PM by Katie Dunnigan A Page 2 

as “Suburban”.  
▪ Staff observation is that this amount of suburban development benefits from 

the support of accessible neighborhood service type commercial activity.  
• The Comprehensive Plan’s implementation strategies for development within the Suburban 

character area include: 
o The allowance for “neighborhood scale mixed uses”  
o Preservation of trees 
o Varying housing types and residential densities 

 

 

Funding: 

N/A 

 

Recommendation: 

The proposed rezoning meets applicable zoning criteria and is consistent with intended use 

as described in the Comprehensive Plan.  
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• 1100 Meinhard Rd G-Site Plan 2024 - Application Rcvd 03.11.24 (PDF) 

• ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-APO(CSV) 

• ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Limited Warranty Deed (PDF) 

• ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Warranty Deed (PDF) 

• ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Plat (PDF) 

• ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Cell Tower Exhibit A (PDF) 

• ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Site Plan (PDF) 

7.A

Packet Pg. 27



LA
?.1 City of Port Wentworth

.7224 Highway 27. Port Wentworth r Georgia . 37407 . 912-999-2084

site Plan Type lCheck onel: dGeneral / Concept D Specific Development

Site plan Address: 1100 Meinhard Road, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

. 70976 01040, 70976 01039, 70976 01038, 70976 0141Y, 70976 01055

R

EGET
MARII ;,=D

PIN s(s)

Zoning: R-s
6 toq r.l

Estimated Cost of Construction: S_

Type of Construction Single Family For Rent

Project Name:

Applicant's Name John Northup

Mailing Address: One West Park Avenue, Savannah, GA 31401

p6snq 6. 912-232-7000 963;1. jdnorthup@bouhan.com

See Authorization of Properly Owners
Owne/s Name (tr oiflerent form Appricant):

Phone S Email;

I hereby acknowledge that the above information is true and correct.

zazrtzr'-T
aootyf&\ieiit,{

Owne/s Signature (rr Different lorm Appric.nt)

5
Date

Date

updated 8/25l2023

Please see page 2 for required submittal checklist

Page 1of 2

Site Plan Review Application

1'100 Meinhard Road

Mailing Address:

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



ATTORNEYS E COUNSELORS AT LAW

One West Park Avenue
Savannah, Georgia 31401

BOUHAN
FALLIGANT

May 12.2023

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

City of Port Wentworth Development Services
Attn: Stephanie Cook, Administrative Assistant
7306 GA Hwy 21, Suite 301
Port Wentworth, GA 3 1407
912-999-2084

Re: Application for Zoning Map Amendment (thc "Rezonins Annlication")
Meinhard Road parcels (PINs 70976 01055 & 70976 010{lY)
Port Wentrvorth, GA

Dear Stephanie:

ln connection rvith the above-referenced Rezoning Application, please find enclosed two
(2) fully executed and notarized Authorization Orvner for William K. Pfeiffer, Jr. and Charlotte G.
Pfeiffer.

Very truly yours,

BOUHAN FALLIGANT LLP

John D. Northup III

JDN/der

Enclosures

P.O.Box2139 Savannah, GA31402-2139 P 912.232.7000 F912.2330811 www.bouhan.com

Joh n O Northup lll
912€44-5756

idnorthup@bouhan.com
Licensed: GA, SC

13.E.b

Packet Pg. 121

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



t llErl

AUTHORIZATION OF PROPERTY OWNER

Application for Rezoning or Variance

I swear that I am the owner of the property which is the subject matter of the anached application, as is shown in the
records of Port Wentworth, Georgia.

I authorize the person named below to act as applicant in the pursuit of a variance or for the rezoning of this property

Name of Appl;ca n,. John D. Northup lll, on behalf of Advenir Oakley Development, LLC

oro,"rr. Bouhan Falligant LLP, One West Park Avenue

Savannah, GA 31401

Telephone Numb€r: (91 2) 644-5756

fa"ef"
Signature of

Personally appeared before me

. ( t;ll;en Yo,lEaa P{eil (e*19, fr"sb<-

who swears that the information contalned in this authorization is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge

and belief.

Notary Public

Date

3 '. ;,

Packet Pg. 122

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



f 13Er 
-l

I swear that I am the owner of the property which is the subject matter of the attached application, as is shown in the
records of Pon Wentworth, Georgia.

I authorize the person named below to act as applicant in the pursuit of a variance or for the rezoninB of this property

Name of Appljc",,. 
John D. Northup lll, on behalf of Advenir Oakley Development, LLC

Add.ess, Bouhan Falligant LLP, One West Park Avenue

Savannah, GA 31401

Telepho ne Number: (912) 644-5756

s ature of

Personally appeared before me I

(hcx\o*e C eC4P
who swears that the information contained in this authorization is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledSe

and belief.

Pu

Date

,JitnOC

o

ON
e

AUTHORIZATION OF PROPERW OWNER

Application for Rezoning or Variance

Packet Pg. 123

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



FIF{
APPI"ICATION TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF PORT WENTWORTH, GEORGIA

Applicant:.lohnD.Northuplll,onbehallofAdvenirOakleyDevelopment,LLc PhoneS (912) &4-5756

Mailin8 Address: Bouhan Falliganl LLP, One West Park Avenue, Savann€h, GA 31401

Property Owner: Lynwood R. Griner & Anita S. Griner; Johnny R. Griner Phone #
Us. b.ct ll mo..th:n on. owi.r

Owner Address:

PINS('s): l112 Meinhard Rd, ft wenrwgrh, GA 3t407; rl22 Meinhard Rd, Pr Wenrw(lh, GA 31407 SofAcres 3.67 (aggregate)

Zoning Classification: Present R'A Requested R'M

Use of Property: present Residential / Aqricullural Requested Multifamily Residential

_ lf the requested changed is to extend an existing adjacent zonlng district to include this property, explain

below why the proposed change should be made.

_ lf the requested changed is not to extend an adjacent zoning district, explain below why this property should

be placed ln a different zoning district than all adioining properties. (How does it differ from adjoinint properties and

why should it be subject to different restrictions than those applying to adjoining properties?)

See attachment

Atldch the followino documents:

1. Written leSal description ofthe property (e.9. copy of deed) -fullmetes and bounds description rather than plat reference.

2. Name, PIN 0, property address and mailing address of property owners withing 250 feet of this property.

3. Plat showing property lines with lengths and bearings, adjoininS streets, locations ofexisting buildings, north arrow and scale.

Submit fifteen (15) copies of in 11" x 17", one 1 copy in 8.5" r 11", and a PDF on a flash drive.

4. Site Plan of proposed use of property, Submit fifteen (15) copies ln 11" x 17", one 1 copy in 8.5" x 11", and a PDF on a flash

drive.
5. Oisclosure ofCampaign Contributions and Gifu form.
6. Oisclosure of Financial lnterests form
7. lf property owner and applicant are not the same, Authorization by Property Owner form or Authorizations of Attorney form.
8. FilinS fee of 5356.00 + 550.00 per acre + 550.00 Administrative Fee, payable to the City of Port Wentworth.

APPUCATION MUSI BE FILED 45 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PI.ANNING COMMISSION MEETING AT WHICH THEY

ARE TO BE CONSIDENED.

I hereby authorize the staff of the City of Port wentworth to inspect the premises of the above described property and

to post this property with the duly required notices. I hereby depose and say that all statements herein and attached

statements submitted are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

-- d"y of Q.-,r-r^ Zrz,-rr-u/
2 H I

+
Emmo xpC

81270
C)U LI

0tti c

Notary Public

u.,..

,2021

sre*turfi Appltu t /(

Packet Pg. 124

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



f 1aE";-l

DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

(Required by Title 36, Chapter 67A, Official Code of Georgia Annotated)

Reference: Application filed on Julv n 20 23 to rezone real property

described as follows:

See attachment
The undersigned official of the City of Port Wentworth has a property interest (Note 1) in said property as follows:

The undersigned official of the City of Port wentworth has financial interest (Note 2) in a business entity (Note 3) which

has property interest in said property, which financial interests as follows:

The undersigned official of the City of Port Wentworth has a member of the family (Note 4) having a property interest in
said property or a financial interest in a business entity which has a property interest in said property, which family
member and property interest or financial interest are as follows:

Note 1: Property lnterest - Direct ownership of real property, including any percentaSe of ownership less than total ownership

Note 2: Financial lnterest - All direct ownership interest of the total assets or capital stock of a business entity where such

ownership lnterest is 10 percent or more
Note 3: business entity - Corporation, partrership, limited partnership, firm, enterprise, franchise, association or trust
Note 4: Member of family - Spouse, mother, father, broth€r, sister, son, or dauShter

I hereby depose and say that all statements herein are true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and

belief.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

- 

day of

Notary Public

Signature of Official

Packet Pg. 125

20

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



AUTHORIZATION OF PROPERTY OWNER

Application for RezoninB or Variance

I swear that I am the owner of the property which is the subject matter of the attached application, as is shown in the
(ecords of Port Wentworth, Georgia.

I authorize the peBon namd below to act as applicant in the pursuit of a variance or for the reronint of this property.

Name ol Appticant, Johf, D. Northup lll, on behalf of Advenir Oakley Development, LLC

Address: Bouhan Falligant LLP, One West Park Avenue

Savannah, GA 31401

Telephone Number:

reo

Personally appeared before me

LunwnJ Gr,inu h SudiNltione,-,.
J

who swears that the information contained in this authorization is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge

and belief.

5

WU,*,
Notary Public

1-tL.L3
Date

NOTARY PUBUC
Elffmham County
St!t6 o, Goo79l6

Cornm, Mav ?gth,2021

13.E.c

(912) 544.s7s6

Packet Pg. 126

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



AUTHORIZATION OF PROPERTY OWNER

Application for RezoninB or Variance

I swear that I am the owner of the property which is the subject matter of the attached application, as is shown in the
records of Pon Wentworth, Georgia.

I authorize the pe6on named b€low to act as applicant in the pursuit of a variance or for the reronint of this property

Name of Appti..nt, JohD D. Northup lll, on behalf of Advenir Oakley Development, LLC

ooor"rr. Bouhan Falligant LLP. One West Park Avenue

Savannah, GA 31401

Telep hone Number: (912) 644-5756

SiEnature of Owner

Pe15onallv appeared before me

hril. 0t ner 'la S,u,d;il;Ilio.,ltsa*-

Notary Public

1- tz.zg
Date

ndl mson
NOTARY PUBUC

2f21

13.E.c

Lt,ltl,l),""*-
who swears that the information contained in this authorization is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge
and belief.

Packet Pg. 'l 27

County
ot

Comm. 29th,

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



DISCLO5URE OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS

(Required by Title 35, Chapter 674, Official Code of Georgia Annotated)

Applicat ion filecl on July 4 2023-lo tezone real property described

oF
t
o
E
o
E,

tr
=N(\t

t.i

do

=I
ao(o
6l

c
.9
GI
Cl.
CL

Eg
6t
at

=E
oF
G

o
I(o
t-
o,o
i-
.a
ro
roo
o
to
F.(D(f
N
t,E
t,
(!
E
E
=
=N
c
c,
EEo6

Reference:

as follows:

See attachment

NIA

Withing the two years preceding the above filing date, the applicant has made campaign contributions aggregating

5250.00 or more to each member of the City Council of the City of Port Wentworth who will consider the application

and is listed below. List (1) the name and official position ofthe local government official and (2) the dollar amount,

descrlption and date of each campaign contribution.

I hereby depose and say that all statements herein are true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

sworn to and subscribed before me this
1 aayof Q *{-,- ,26L3 Signatu App nt

U

Notary Public
H

T Ao+
cornrn. Exp

0 1 /1u27
oI L

'l3.E.c

Packet Pg. 128

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



t*-"l

ATTACHMENT

to Rezoning (Map Amendment) Application
of John D. Northup lll

for Advenir Oakley Development, LLC

SUBJECI PARCETS

The three subject parcels (the "qilcl-elgplrtjsy) are the following:

1) PIN 70975 01038 (1112 Meinhard Rd, Port wentworth, GA 31407)- 1.14 ac.

2) PIN 70976 01039 (1122 Meinhard Rd, Port Wentworth, GA 31407)- 1.50 ac.

3) PIN 70976 01O10 (1122 Meinhard Rd, Port wentworth, GA 31407)- 1.03 ac.

Shortly after filing the rezoning application for the Pfeiffer Properties, Advenir Oakley discovered

that the Griner Properties were available for sale, and put those properties under contract. As a result,
Advenir Oakley currently has both the Griner Properties and the ffeiffer Properties under contract. This

rezoning application is thus linked with the existing rezoning application for the Pfeiffer Properties.

ldeally, the City of Port Wentworth would hear both applications concurrently, because they are related.

As discussed below, Advenir Oakley plans to develop a "cottage"-style residential community
containing approximately 250 dwellinB units (the "e@iee!"). lf both rezoning applications are successful,

the applicant will close on both the Pfeiffer Properties and the Griner Properties, totaling just over 27

acres. lmportantlv, the inclusion ofthe Griner Prope ln this assemblape would eive the Proiect direct
access to H iqhwav 30 (pursua nt to a pproval from the Georgia Department of Tra nsportation). That access,

in addition to the already-planned access along Meinhard Road, should help mitigate any effect on traffic
along Meinhard Road that the Project might have.

The Griner Properties are within the Phase 3 Master Plan Design District. Accordi ngly, pursuant

to Section 2.3 of the Master Plan Overlay section within Section 5.1 of the Port Wentworth Zoning
ordinance (the "Qa[!!!gg"], the Griner Properties must submit a master plan for review and approval
by the city. The site plan attached hereto as EIhibi!.A (the "Master Plan") shall constitute the master plan

for purposes of compliance with such section of the Ordinance.

Please note that this Master Plan lncludes BOTH the Griner Properties g4gl the Pfeiffer
Properties, since both will be included in lhe assemblage for the Project to be developed by Advenir

oF
lr
6(r
o
tr
I
tr
=6t
ol

ci

do

=ll
@
co
ot

c
.9
.!
eo
CL

tc
N
6l

=.E
oF
.E

?
o
(ot.
O)o
F
.6
ro
roo
o
ID
F.(Do
l-
t
E,
t,
GEc'6

=
=N
g
o
EEo
G

Packet Pg. 129

The Griner Properties are located between Meinhard Road and Georgia Highway 30. They are

contiguous, with each parcel having frontage along Meinhard Road (218', 120'and 140', respectively).

lmportantly, Parcel #2 (70976 01039) also has 79' of frontage along Highway 30.

The applicant for this rezoning application is Advenir Oakley Developmenl, tLC ("AdyC4!I

Oakler''). Advenir Oakley is currently already seekint to rezone the two parcels totalin8 23.42 acres,

lmmediately to the east of the Griner Properties along Meinhard Road (the "g&j!feI-PI9E4!C!"). That
rezoning application, which seeks to rezone the Pfeiffer Properties from R-A to R-M, was filed with Port
Wentworth on May 4,2023.

INTRODUCTION

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



tl.="1

Given this proposed use, the master plan contains only a single zoning classification - R-M, or
Multifamily Residential. That zoning classification allows for a maximum density of 18 dwelling units per

Sross acre. The proposed development on the subject parcels should yield a density of slightly more than
9 dwelling units per acre - far less density than the R-M zoning classification allows.

lf the requested change is not to extend an adjacent zoning district, explain below why this property
should be placed in a different zoning district than all adloining properties. (How does lt differ from
adiolning properties and why should lt be sublect to different restrlctions than those applying to
adioininB properties?)

The subject parcels are currently zoned R-A, or Residential-Agriculture. Directly across Meinhard
Road is the Lake Shore development, which consists of largely single family residential homes, with a few
townhomes in the southeast corner of the development. Lake Shore is zoned P-RIP, or Planned
Residential-lnstitutional. The maximum density allowed by an RIP zoning classification is 12 dwelling units
per acre. That is comparable, and even a little greater than, the 9.23 dwelling units per acre that will be
contained inthe proposed development. So the density of the proposed development will be slightly less

than the Lake Shore development across Meinhard Road.

2

Packet Pq. l30

Oakley. Accordingly, the following paragraphs in this section, which were included in the rezoning
application for the Pfeiffer Properties, are restated below, with such paragraphs updated only to
reference the slightly increased scale of the Project due to the addition of the acreage from the Griner
Properties.

The Master Plan contemplates a development that contains approximately 250 dwelling units and
an amenity complex, contained within approximately 27 acres. The five currently existing parcels (two
from the Pfeiffer Properties, and three from the Griner Properties) will be recombined after the developer
acquires them (contingent on a successful rezoning), to create a single parcel that will be owned by
Advenir Oakley. The nature of the proposed development is a "build to rent" or "cotta8e" community,
which will consist of dwelling units in single-family or two-family buildings that are owned and operated
by the developer as rental units. Accordingly, a separate lot is not required for each building or dwelling
unit, since ownership of all buildings and dwelling units will be retained by the developer. tn this way, the
development will function like a multFfamily development, though with units not being clustered in a
single large building, but rather in single- or two-family homes spread across a small number of lots. The

developer calls this concept a "horizontal multi-family" use.

ln connection with input by the City of Port Wentworth (the "!t&"), the master plan may be

amended if necessary to incorporate the development standards that are particular to an R-M

classification, but which address the unique "single bt', structure proposed for the Project. The developer
intends to adhere to all applicable setbacks, buffers and parking requirements, though those may need to
be reinterpreted to apply to this situation, in which dwelling unit buildings are not situated on their own
individual lots.

The proposed development will be a very walkable, pedestrian-friendly area that will not be
gated. There are possibilities to connect the proposed development to potential commercial properties
that may be developed in the future to the north of the proposed development, on the other side of Little
Hurst Branch.

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



t 138" I

The properties surrounding the Griner Properties on the north side of Meinhard Road are largely
single family residences on large lots. However, several ofthe large lotstothe northeast of the Pfeiffer
Properties (across Little Hurst Branch and bordering on Benton Boulevard) are anticipated to be

developed as commercial properties. The medium density, walkable and accessible development being
proposed in Advenir Oakley's master plan could serve as a bridge between the more dense, largely single

family Lake Shore area and the pending commercial properties to the northeast.

SUBJECT PROPERTY

[See tax parcel map attached as EIb!!i!q showing the parcels described below numbered in red]

No- PIN Add ress

1

2 70976 01039

3 70976 01040

1112 Meinhard Road

1122 Meinhard Road

1122 Meinhard Road

Owner

Lynwood R. Griner and Anita 5. 6riner

iohnny R. Griner

,ohnny R. Griner

70976 01038

Legal Descriptions (metes and bounds):

PARCEL 1 (PrN 70976 01038):

Commencing at the southern ri8ht of way line of GA HiShway No. 30 and Little Hurst Branch,

havinB a coordinate of N798556.73 E947494.19 based on the Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, East

Zone, NAD83; thence S 29"50'53" E a distance ot 226.64' to an iron rebar set, thence S 44'28'18" W a
distance of 173.02' to a concrete monument found; thence S 26'54'39" w a distance ol 874.45' lo a k"
iron rebar found, said point having a coordinate of N797456,93 E947090.00 based on the Geor8ia State

Plane Coordlnate System, East Zone, NAD83; thence N 60'02'19" W a distance of 234.93'to a concrete
monument found, said point being the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence N 55'15'34" W a distance of 217.73'
to a concrete monument set; thence N 30"03'23" E a distance of 359.44'to a concrete monument set;

thence S 25"06'42" E a distance of 319.09'to a concrete monument found; thence S 30'02'54" W a

distance of 219.14' to a concrete monument found, which is the POINT oF BEGINNING, said parcel

containing 1.14 acres, more or less.

Commencing at the southern right of way line of GA Highway No. 30 and Little Hurst Branch,

havinB a coordinate of N798556.73 E947494.19 based on the Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, East

Zone, NAD83; thence S 29"50'53" E a distance of 226.64'to an iron rebar set; thence 5 44'28'18" w a

distance of 173.02' to a concrete monument found; thence s 25"54'39" W a distance of 874.45' lo a yr"

iron rebar found, said point having a coordinate of N797456,93 E947090.00 based on the Georgia State
Plane Coordinate System, East zone, NAD83; thence N 60"02'19" W a distance of 234.93'to a concrete
monument found; thence N 55"16'34" W a distance ol 277.73' to a concrete monument set, said point
being the POINT oF BEGINNING; thence N 30"03'23" E a distance of 359.44' to a concrete monument set;

thence N 25'06'42" W a distance of 124.82'to a concrete monument found; thence N 18'23'45" W a
distance of 188.00' to a concrete monument found; thence S 72"42'59" W a distance of 79.21' lo a

concrete monument found; thence S 18'23'46" W a distance of 220.92'; thence S 28'0O'50" w a distance

3
Packel Pg. 131

PARCEL 2 (PtN 70976 01039):

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



tr3E;l

of 341.40' to a 5/8" rebar set.; thence S 55"31'53" E a distance of 119.7' to a concrete monument set,
which is the POINT OF BEGINNING, said parcel containing 1.50 acres, more or less.

Commencing at the southern riBht of way line of GA Highway No. 30 and Little Hurst Branch,
having a coordinate of N798556.73 E947494.19 based on the Georgia State Plane Coordinate System, East

Zone, NAD83; thence 5 29'50'53" E a distance of 226.64' to an iron rebar set; thence 5 44'28'18" W a

distance of 173.02' to a concrete monument found; thence S 26"54'39" w a distance of 874.45' to a %"

iron rebar found, said point having a coordinate of N797455,93 E947090.00 based on the GeorBia State
Plane Coordinate System, East Zone, NAD83; thence N 60"02'19" W a distance of 234.93' to a concrete
monument found; thence N 55'16'34" W a distance of 277.73' to a concrete monument set; thence N

55"31'53" W a distance of 119.7'to a 5/8" rebar set, said point being the POINT oF BEGINNING; thence N

55'31'53" W a distance of 110.45'to a concrete monument found; thence N 53"55'4O'W a distance of
29.55' to a concrete monument found; thence N 30'05'33" E a distance of 329.79' to a concrete
monument found; thence S 69"51'03" E a distance of 127.14'i thence S 28"00'50" W a distance of 341.40'
to a 5/8" rebar set, which is the POINT OF BEGINNING, said parcel containing 1.03 acres, more or less.

II. PROPERTIES WITHIN 250, OF SUBJECT PARCEG

[See tax parcel map attached as E!b!!!Lg showing the parcels described below hiBhlighted in yellow and

numbered in bluel

\,lap
Ref S PIN

Prope rty
Address Last First Mailing Address

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

70976 01032

70975 01031

70976 01030

70976 01033

70976 01042

70976 01043

70976 0t027

70976 01034

70976 01035

70976 01036

1124 Meinhard Rd

1126 Melnhard Rd

755 HiShway 30

753 Hlghway 30

744 Hlthway 30

742 Hlghway 30

734 Highway 30

749 Bighway 30

747 Highway 30

745 Hithway 30

Wllliami Srothers
Trucking lnc

Newman

Ard

Dlckerson

Kerby

Tyson

Tublto & Roche

Erisbin

Simon

Nel5on

Tina Woods

Roben

Jullus & Linda

Patrtia

lohnG.,5r.

Mncenzo & Maureen

D.vid

willlam M. & Connle E.

c!rla
william X. & Charlotte G.,

as T,ustees underthe
ffeiffer Famlly LlvlnS Trust
dated Octob€r 30, 2007

MlchaelJ

Teresa

AubryC&DenlieG

Brdndon K

Roshon

E,in Yevette

PO Box 188, Hazelhurst, 6A 31539

333 westmlnister Dr, Guyton, GA 31312

1101Turf Road, Statesboro, GA 30458

753 GA Hithway 30, Port Wentworth, GA 31iO7

744 Hithway 30, Pon Wentwonh, GA 31/O7

742 Hi8hway 30, Port wentworth, GA 31407

734 Hlghway 30, Port wentworth, GA 31407

749 GA Hwy 30, Port Wentworth,6A 31407

490 Goshen Rd, Rincon, GA31326

P.O. 8ox 117, Pembroke, GA 3132110

11

13

t4

15

16

L7

70976 01041Y

7097E8 11005

70978S 11004

70978811002

709788 11001

109744 07012

7097E8 07071

4

PARCEL 3 (PrN 70976 01040):

1100 Melnhard Rd

107 For Glen Ct

105 Fox Glen Ct

103 Fox Glen Ct

101 Fox Glen Ct

2 For Glen Ct

4 Fox Glen Ct

Pfelffe.

wade

St.obert

Mayse

Farmer

Xicklighter

Nelson

1100 Melnhard Rd, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

107 Fox Glen CL Port Wentworth, GA 31,107

105 Fox Glen Ct, Port wentworth, GA 31407

103 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentwonh, GA 31407

101 tox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

2 For Glen Cl Pon Wentworth, GA 31407

4 For Glen Ct, Port Wentwonh, GA 31407

Packet Pg. 132

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



f 13E" I

18

19

70

2t

709788 07070

709788 07069

70978B 07068

709788 07067

6 fox 6len Ct

8 Fox Glen Ct

10 Fox Glen Ct

12 tox Glen Ct

7t)9744 07055

709788 07065

709788 07054

14 Fox Glen Ct

16 For Glen Ct

18 Fox Glen Ct

25

26

709788 07063

7@788 07062

20 For Glen Ct

22 For Gl€n Ct

Ahsantl Y

Matthew

Detrlch s. & curtrina Y.

Donald
shaun Michael & Mikelle
s.

Shawn Brandt

Roben Edward lll

6 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31,107

8 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

10 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

12 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

14 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

15 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wertworth, GA 31407

18 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31407

20 Fox Glen Ct. Port Wentworth, GA 31407

22 Fox Glen Ct, Port Wentworth, GA 31'07

Bullard

Floyd

Swaln

Peaason

23

24

€lllron & wllds

Lewis

Bertz

Quesada-Melendez
& Marero-
Martlnez

Hernandez

Ernest 0. & xarla

Emanuel

III. PLAT

IV. SITE PLAN

lsee AITA plat attached as EIhiEi!.lEl
15 hard copies in Lt"x77" and t hard copy in 8.5"x11" submitted with paper filing

[See draft Site Plan attached as Exhlblt Al
15 hard copies in !7"x17" and t hard copy in 8.5"x11" submitted with paper filing

5
Packet Pg. 133

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



{l

IH

lEill
9;8 el-[>
E;iEEIH

Iigtlfiil
-aa I3i-'t u

)

!fiEB

,

a

u. E
flE 

=iEREg
EEEBd

EF;* fi
ia

N

E dt2
ECN
v'92

H.EE3*;*3H u

FCqTTE[!:E H

HE#3ih*$fli

HI#'EEEEEE
Efim ? ; 1l$

a

I

g

a

I

ffi
,

--)

L

1

ll

l,

ffi

H

-t
I

.1I
tI

__ - ---.-. 
----'? r

I

-"-"- - 1
I

I
t'

ffi
ffim
tHlffi

ffi

i

.tl

+

I

ffiffiflllrffiil

a

l.-

!

n{E

I

I
I

L.

mx KimleyDHornMEINHARO ROAD

=

I

a

Ii

vi

E

Y

T

I

!.i

.rf
\

1

ffi
)

,

"?lf

,

W
#w

,#*

7-t.

).

{V
,l
ri

l

.I
I
I
J
T

5
It

a

fr
I

lA

'l'l.l
E(

-

f-_l

?.1-fi
FI

il
1=1

71

a
itt

h

J
rt

I
7
I'

fr

JIL

,
b

E

T

aa
$; ADVEN!R OAKLEY

OEI(ELOPMENT, LLC

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



d
d
6

N/A tr

N/A E

I
d

N/A tr

d

{

City of P/ort Wentworth
.7224 Hig,hway 2L. Port Wentworth . Georgia . 31407 ,912-999-2084

Site PLan Review Application Submittal Checklist

Documentatlon below ls requlred for a complete submittal,

Signed and Completed Application

3 Full size sets of site plan civil drawings or concept plan {depending on type of site plan)

3 half size (11" X 17") sets of site plan civil drawings or concept plan (depending on type
of site plan)

2 copies of hydrology reports (if applicable)

Names, mailing address, and PIN number of all property owners within 250 feet of all
property lines

Lgk" xlL" of site plan civil drawings or concept plan (depending on type of site plan)

PDF of entire submittal on a flash drive or download link ONLY (NO CD'S)

Other Engineering details or reports may be required once submittal has been received.

lf property owner and applicant are not the same, Authorization of Property Owner

form.

Site plan review fee check

, Concept ,/ General - 5300.00 Site Plan Fee + 575.00 Admin Fee = Total lZl[0
o Specific - 51000.00 Site Plan Fee + 575.00 Admin Fee = TotalS1075.0o

Additional Fee Statement: lf engineer review cost to the City exceeds the site plan review fee
that ls paid at the time of initial application submittal, you may be required to pay additional

review cost.

lhave read and agree to the above additional fee statement

applicaS(s signaur{ Date =

updated 8/2512023

Page 2 of 2

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

10
0 

M
ei

n
h

ar
d

 R
d

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
4 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 R
cv

d
 0

3.
11

.2
4 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



PIN Owner Mailing AddressCity State Zip

70976 01002WARREN H SCARBERRY 936 HIGHWAY 30PORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70976 01003CHRISTOPHER WIGLEY 349 SPANTON CRESCENTPOOLER GA 31322

70976 01004WILLIAM L GRAINGER P O BOX 7267GARDEN CITYGA 31418

70976 01005YASH DEVELOPMENT, LLC12 SHADY GROVE COURTSAVANNAHGA 31419

70976 01006ELIZABETH J FIELDS 721 LITTLE NECK ROADSAVANNAHGA 31419

70976 01007JANICE J FULCHER 243 MOCK RD # *SPRINGFIELDGA 31329

70976 01008PAULETTE J ZETTLER 920 RAHN STATION ROADRINCON GA 31326

70976 01009LYNWOOD HUNT C/O JANICE FULCHER 265 HORSEPEN RDGUYTON GA 31312

70976 01010YJAMES T & VALERIE W WILLIAMS PO BOX 328POOLER GA 31322

70976 01015COME-A-LONG GROUP LLC120 TALL PINES TRLGREENWOODSC 29646

70978B01001LAKE SHORE HOA2680 QUACCO RDPOOLER GA 31322

70978B01006JON L KILPATRICK 9 SPRINGWATER DRPORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01007DOMINIQUE NICOLA ORMSBY 11 SPRINGWATER DRIVEPORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01008RONNIE WHITE  ETAL*1013 HEARN STSAVANNAHGA 31415

70978B01009JULIE A HENRY 15 SPRINGWATER DRPORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01010UYI H EGUASA 17 SPRINGWATER DRPT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01011COREY & TAMIKA JENISE TOWNSEND 19 SPRINGWATER DRPT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01012ANTHONY A & NICOLE R SPIVEY 21 SPRINGWATER DRIVEPORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01013SHERI SALEEM SCOTT 23 SPRINGWATER DRPORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01014ELTON SCHLEY 25 SPRINGWATER DRPORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01015DEDRIC A & OMARI A JOHNSON 27 SPRINGWATER DRPORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01016ALEXANDER M DIAMOND HINTON 29 SPRINGWATER DRIVEPORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01017LARRY W JR HINES 31 SPRINGWATER DRPORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01018QUINCY PULLIN JR33 SPRINGWATER DRPT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01019CHARLES E MAZE II35 SPRINGWATER DRPT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01020AH4R PROPERTIES LLC23975 PARK SORRENTO SUITE 300CALABASASCA 91302

70978B01021STEPHAN D REDDIX 320 ARCHIBALD DRGOOSE CREEKSC 29445

70978B01022SHANNON L. JACOBS 41 SPRINGWATER DRIVEPORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01023DANIELLE J LACEY 43 SPRINGWATER DRPT WENTWORTHGA 31407

70978B01024NISHIKA C. CLARK 126 MCINTYRE STREETSAVANNAHGA 31405

70978B04021LAKE SHORE HOA6 LAUREL LNPORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 9
24

 &
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

70
97

6 
01

00
4 

&
 0

10
05

 2
02

4-
A

P
O

  (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



Pagc 1 ot ,t

Type: WD
KiNd: WARRANTY DEED
Recorded: 9r10/2021 1:37:00 PM
Fso Amt 3360.00 Pags 1 ol4
Transfer Tax: 8335.00
Chatham, G6. Clerk SupGrior Court
Tammie Mosl€y Clerk Supe.ior Courl

Participa nt lO(s): 62447O420O,
7067927936

8K2525 PG 173 - 176

AFTER RECOROING RETURN TO:
Hunter, Maclean, Exley & Dunn, P.C.
200 E. Sl. Julian Str€ot, P.O. Box 9848
Savannah, GA 31401
Attn: Joshua Yellin
File No.: 24178- 1

STATE OF GEORGIA

COUNTY OF CHATHAM

LIMITED WARRANTY DEED

THIS INOENTURE, made this 1oth d6y ot September, 2021, betwsen Anhur E. Sheffield (hereinaftor
referred to as "Grantor"), and Yash Development, LLC, a Georgia limitBd liability company (hereinafler
roferred to as 'Grantoe"),

For and in consideration ot ths sum of Tsn and Noi100 Dollars ($10.00) and olher good and valuable
considsration delivsred to Grantor by Grantee at and before the execution, sealing and dalivery h€reof,
the rscsipl and sufficiancy of \,iihich are horeby acknowledged, Grantor has and hereby does grant,
bargein, seil, alien, convay and confirm unlo Granlee, and the heirs, legal representatives, succsssors,
successors-in-title and assigns of Grante6, all that tracl or parcel of land lyrng and being in Chatham
County, Georgia, as mora particularly described on Exhibit A attached hsreto and hereby made I part
hereof.

To have and to hoid said tract or parcel of land, togethar wilh any and all improv€monts located thereon,
and any and all of the rights, mernbers and appurtonancas thereof to the same being, belonging or in
ani/wise appsrtaining to the only proper uss, bensfit and behoof o{ Grantee and ths heirs, legal
ropresentatives, successors-in-titl€ and assigns of Granles, torever, in fee simpls.

Grantor shall \.!Bnant and ,orever detand the right and title to said kact or parcel of land unto Grantse and
th€ heirs, legal representatives, successors-in-title and assigns of Graniee, against the claims of all
persons whomsoever claiming by, through or under Grantor, oxcapting those matters listed as permitted
title exceptions as set forth on Exhibil B attached h€rsto and hereby made a parl hereof.

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]

WITNESSETH:

7.A.c

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 9
24

 &
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

70
97

6 
01

00
4 

&
 0

10
05

 2
02

4-
L

im
it

ed
 W

ar
ra

n
ty

 D
ee

d
  (

29
67

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 3

0)



P8g€ 2 ot ,{

GRANTOR'S SIGNATURE PAGE TO LIMITED WARRANW DEED

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has signed, seeled and delivered thjs deed the day and year tirst
above written.

Signsd, sealed and delivered in the presence of:

GRANTOR:

Arthu, E. Sheffisld;

(1,S,)

U Witness

/{
Notary Public
tvly Commission Expires:

'tl
(AFFIX NOTARIAL SEAL)

.do t^R

FJ(PIRES

CEORGIA i

0t/l/202:

i.

7.A.c

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 9
24

 &
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

70
97

6 
01

00
4 

&
 0

10
05

 2
02

4-
L

im
it

ed
 W

ar
ra

n
ty

 D
ee

d
  (

29
67

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 3

0)



Pag€ 3 ot 4

EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

All thoss certain lots, tracts or parcels of land situate, lying and being in the Bth G. M. District of chatham
county, Georgia, on the Northern side of the Monteilh-Pineora Road comprising fifteen (15) acres, more
or less, and known as all of Lot Number Two (2) and the wastern two hundred and thirty (230) feet of Lot
Number Three (3) of a subdivision of the Northern portion of the Lamar Keller Tract as shown upon that
cartain map mado by Robert D. Gignilliat dat6d August 13, 1934, and recorded in the office of the Clerk of
the Superior Court of Chatham County, Georgia, in Map Book 2, Folio 3O0, said lot and portion of lot being
contiguous and, as a Mlole, having a frontage of seven hundred and sixty-six (766) feet on the Norlhtsrn
side of said Monteith-Pineora Road and b€ing bounded Norlhwardly by lands ot Lafayette McLaws,
Eastwardly by the remaining portion of said lot Number Three (3), Southwardty by the Monleith-pineora
Road and Westwardly by Lot Number One (1) in said subdivision.

TOGEIHER WITH

A 3o-foot wide ingress-egress and utiiity easement lying and being in the 8th G. lvl. District of lhe City of
Port Wentworth, Chatham County, Georgia, being more particularly described as follows:

To find the point of beginning. commence at the centedine intersection of Springwater 0rive and Georgia
Strate Highway 30: thence leaving said lntersection and running along a tie line, North 53"52'30'West,
185.39 feet to a concretB monumeni found in the northerly right-of-way fins of Georgia State Highway 30;
thence along said northerly right-of-way line of Georgia State Highway 30, North 72"22'43'West, 30.00
leei to a point and the true POINT OF BEGINNING; Thence leaving said northerly right-of-way line of
Georgia State Highway 30 and runnrng, North 17'36'19' Easl, 574.99 feet lo a point: Thence, North
35'40'48' West, 149.70 feel to The ENDING at a point.

AND

The 2.64 acre tract conveyed to Milton Exley Rahn and Udell Wolls Rahn by Waranty Deed dated
Oecembsr 26, 1969, and recorded in lhe Office of the Clerk of Superior Court of Chatham County,
Gsorgla in Rocord Book 97 O, Folio 92.

As shown in a survey prepared for Verizon Wireless by Poinl to Point Land SurvByors, lnc., dated APril 17,

2013 and last revrsed May 7, 2013.

LESS AND EXCEPT

The Three (3) acre tract conveyed to Franklin Oouglas Ledbetter, Sr., by Warranty Deed dated December
'12, 1965, and recorded in the Office ol the Clerk of Superior Court of, Chatham County, Georgia in record
book 89 Z, Folio 392 .

7.A.c

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 9
24

 &
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

70
97

6 
01

00
4 

&
 0

10
05

 2
02

4-
L

im
it

ed
 W

ar
ra

n
ty

 D
ee

d
  (

29
67

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 3

0)



Pagr ,t of 'l

3.

EXHIBIT B
PERMITTED EXCEPTIONS

Matters as shown on that certain plat racorded in Map Book 2, Page 300, Chatham County,
Georgia records.

Terms and conditions o, that certarn lease by and between Arthur E. Sheffieh as lessor and
Verizon Wireless of the East LP as lessee as referenced in that certain Memorandum of Land
Lease Agreement datad Oclober 8, 2013 and rBcorded in Deed Book 417, Page 373, Chatham
County, Georgia records. NOTE: Lease contains a first right of refusal and an easement.

Underground easement to Goorgia Power Company dat6d November 5, 2014 and recorded in

Deed Book 405, Page 672, Chathem County, Georgia records.

7.A.c

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 9
24

 &
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

70
97

6 
01

00
4 

&
 0

10
05

 2
02

4-
L

im
it

ed
 W

ar
ra

n
ty

 D
ee

d
  (

29
67

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 3

0)



CIEnr Sd44
FUD fm Emo

?/10f,W 01r2,.

IAID: l;l.m

9.6fi !. lr{I]ss. Cler I
llr4riur llllr! ol 0Btln Corly
lhrhr fturtrr, rrl)t,l,t

Nsdl [st,]te lr,1l:i10r i,lr

P[r.rad by:
ROBERT W, GALOWAY t ASSOCIATES, P.C
Ba2 Wo.t Highrlay 80 . Po.t O,llce Bor 67t
Poolor. G€orgra 3l3Z2
RIIVG Filo: 02-117-n

STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF CHA'HAM

WARRANW OEED

Th6 lnrlgnrur. l. ,n.do on Julo 13rh.2002, borwoon Jo. eobart W.ll., Ntdlna W.llr S|ma
lnd lrl.n. W.ral, .r Eraculor ol llrr E.ldr 6l J.6.a FlBt ltrlla, a! Padl.t gl lh€ Flll PEn,
hrralrrllar callrd G'e^torli end Wlllltn L. Oarlngar, sr Pany ol thg Second Pan. horctnaflsr cottad
Grentoo, (li€ wordr Granlo6 aM G,entoe lo lncluds !h6ir ro.plctrvo holrs, lrrccclsorr end a$En!
whero ln9 conl€rl roqufe! or porm l3).

wrtltEgsETH:

Granlori. lor and ln conal(btsllon ol lho ium ol T.fi and 
^o/100!h! 

Dolla/!, and ofior good and
velulbl€ conslogrgllons n hdncl plrd al and Dolore tie !€allng srd a,ollvery ol thols pr.tMla. !he rac.ipl
vrhoraol ,s heroby lckaowledg.d hrva gIanled. bargaiaed. aold, alEncd. corwsysd and conflrmcd, lnd
by lhoae pl63ontr.b orrnt b6/9ah, !€lr, 6l1en, coivsy BM conlim unlo lh6 Baid Grlnto€, lh.lollowin!
dgsc.ibod ptooo.ly, lo.rYll :

All that conain lot. tracl or p6rcBl 01 isrd srtusle, lyrng 8nd bsine r^ lho 8lh G.M.
Oislncl oi CHATNAM Courty, Georgia. locatod on tha Nonh€m eld€ of th€
Montoith-Pineora Road 6^d b€ino kno{n ss A 2.04 ACRE PORllOt{ OF THE
REIiAINING EASTERN PAFT OF LOT IVYO (2) OF TXE NONTHEfiN PAFT
OF fHE LAMAn XELLEfi InACT. ss recordsd in Map Eook 2, Folio 300, in lh.
Otlic€ ol lh€ Clerl ol Sup€rior Coun o, Chalham Counly. Georgi8; oll as shown
on thal codarn map or plal ol 8aid 2.54 Acro Ponion msds by Leigh Grgnillst,
Regislgr€d Survey. lor Milloo Exl€y tlahn gnd L,d6ll wglls nahn on Jsrujary 27,
1970, 6 copy ol which s rocordsd ln th€ Ottico ol lhs Clerk of Suporlor Coun ol
CHATHAM Counly, Goorgis in Plat Record Book T. Folio 257.

For a rnoro panicular doScription, rel€renc€ ia her€by mad€ to ihe alorgsaid map
or plat, wh ch is gp€cilically incorporst€d herain and mada E part h€rool. Thls
convsyancs 18 mado gubiscl lo 8ll zonlng ordinaacaa, sasomonls, roElrictigna
and r ghts'ol'way al r6cord sllecnng 6aid da8cribod proporty.

_:o
f\) .:.
a^ l?

N)
o-
-.-.J oo-o-

7.A.d

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 9
24

 &
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

70
97

6 
01

00
4 

&
 0

10
05

 2
02

4-
W

ar
ra

n
ty

 D
ee

d
  (

29
67

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 3

0)



To Hava and To Hold the rrid tracl or 9!rc€l ol tand, wilh llt lnd atngular thc rt0hta, mombcr.
srl<, topurlenancea lhorcol, lo lho aaane bglng. balong,lng. or h anywlae app€rtiidhg to lhe only propor
uaa. bonoit lnd bahoo, ol the llld Graalat lorava. ln Faa Slnllla.

The Grtatori arp6tlly cov.nanl th6l !0ld Granlora sra toltad ol s6ld propcdy tn good loa
timplo lillo rnd lhll G.!nlo.a htva tha lgll nghl, pow!. tnd lrrthor[y to convay tho !!mat thal tha lald
p.opony and lho Granlor! lhereo{ tre koo a,ld cLar ol sny ll€no. claimr or sncumDalncot whltavoi
$,he/oby tha rrtle to ltid dolcribed propgny rnly ln anywiaa bo ch6r0od, chanood, imprlrod or dataatod
snd lh9 Grantors u.ill lorsve, Waraal snd Oalol1d lhe alld prcrh€oa against lha LtNlul clsrna ol lll
p€rton! wiomtoover

lN WIINESS WHEREOF, Lhs Gr!n(o6 hlvo h.r.unro !.1th.ir h.nd! .nd !9!r. 0.| lha d.y rnd
yaor lrll 6bovo rvrltlrn.

Sq^ed. S€ale6 e^d DgltvBrod

@aox

NJ(,
-J
-o

4- "or\) >
o-. ;;

Srgn.d. Serled rnd O.lverod
ol

_ r,olrA Plok ql.ll,.6c6Jir. O66dyyLoffi.ro,, E!9(.. s.rrmnr t ilor

m lh/proronc. ol - t1/)r'*,,i{ylul- 24."744 *O
-!6d}loborr Well!

*\k^"d*/L 4;d

/-U:.vr--tltil-
Olen. Wersl. a! Ex.cIfor ol haEa|!la ol
Jrmo! Fifl. \r'l.tlr

6rolaea: Nd.ry Pub.c, ci.ln.h corrllY, o.otlla' lry C@irrr, EtD..i s.Dors., , ?Q0

R

I

7.A.d

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 9
24

 &
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

70
97

6 
01

00
4 

&
 0

10
05

 2
02

4-
W

ar
ra

n
ty

 D
ee

d
  (

29
67

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 3

0)



t,

:
d $f'IJJ ..,_

>=T

!J=0r
lu=E j \'

iA

i'e
lo
I .Y)

:

.I
.J'

I
.l

,l
1
\

-{
J\
{

i'
{
-t

{
{
{

J.
Il

i.f
:
I
s
{

,\

I

,,I :-.ti

e

rt\t't

(

:l
t

tt
I

It

t

it

'4tt,
t-;1::

,t

;
,
t

',"1

I

{
b'
\t\

\I
\
\

t-
"'if"

E;'

lr4,{

q

xt

Tt\\
t

T\t

t\

L

I

*,

1:r!F-

t4

,t

_i

I.i

1

)7:

1'

1.

-1

ij

t

$$$

sltis

.?a

I

I

I

7.A.e

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 9
24

 &
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

70
97

6 
01

00
4 

&
 0

10
05

 2
02

4-
P

la
t 

 (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



Exhibit'4"

o
N

.*'-
Proposed Underground Line

PtN# 7-0976-01-005

o

\ 4e: 0D

Hwso

Lake Shore Subdiv,r,"r'-7- j-
*&..i

a-o*aroApolrrEB

Land Department

Exhibit Prepared on 1V5l2014

Parcel 001
DRAWING NOT TO SCALE

V.rlzon Coll Tow.r - Hury 30 (Ghrftam Gounty)
LAGI'l1259

. Tax lD! 7.O078.O1{OB
UndGrground Dlrtrlbutlon LlnG

0

7.A.f

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 9
24

 &
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

70
97

6 
01

00
4 

&
 0

10
05

 2
02

4-
C

el
l T

o
w

er
 E

xh
ib

it
 A

  (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -



Verizon Cell Tow.r 920 GA Hwy

tl

6t

ir"lr,

7

J

,H,q"

f

,&,,q"

:3
,'r

Oq

o

o
t,

/,

8""
o

t

/

/,

o

6
o I

t

o
o

)

$*,"

io
t-l

f
;t{p

i)

o

/\

o

o

&s

-o

i!

o

L

f

.1

7

o

o

\
o.

o

o r

o
o

:,*;.,"

F

-J

I

//

llKwo d d .. t^cltdq d^@ io d d4 B @t,d.d'a' tS'Sturn cuwe tus iat *,a,nt b..iutil .fftun s d ntubnreottu,'lerd.dtu'k,.nvd MM
arfr. hn t* une at rtr oO @.tn. Ary ediaq!.tt rrs@la o! t,!s nip d.J.t.,i @. *fltur ,n. .4i!$.urh@,.6o. o? sod@ Corp..y

o

4,.

o

{r"

o

L;l

e

4F,',

+

It

Ql

o

o

e

7.A.f

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 9
24

 &
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

70
97

6 
01

00
4 

&
 0

10
05

 2
02

4-
C

el
l T

o
w

er
 E

xh
ib

it
 A

  (
29

67
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 3
0)



,rg1;B.ff*"

aeeuneueHr (srudto), t.zs spACES PER UNIT

REQLTIREMENT (O\E EEDROOM): 1.5 SPACES PER UNIT . .-.-
REOUIREMFNT (TVVO BEDROOM): 1 75 SPACES PER UNIT

REOUIREMENI (THREE AEDRooM):2.m sPAcES PER UNlf

R€TAItT

REOUR€MEt{T

ToTAt UNITS PROvloEo: 264 UMTS

ToTAt BUILDINGS PROVIDED: l2 BUILDINGVMTH 3FLOORS PER BUILDING

TOIAL SPACES PROVIOEO:4aO INCLUDINC24 HANDICAP SPACES

STUDIO APARTMENT:51 UNITS X 1.25 SPACES ' 63.75 SPACES ' 6' SPACES

fiE BEOROo APARTMENT: 80 UNITS t 1 .5 SPACES PER Ut{T . 90 SPACES

TViO BEDROONI APARIUEITT: 7O U ITSx I,75SPAC€SP€R UTN.I33 SPACES

THREE EEDROOiI APARIXEI{T: 101 UNITS r 2 m sPAcEs PER UN|T.202 SPAC

IoTAL TRAF€|C VOIUME GENEMTED: 1.941VPD'---.-t

3
@,

3
G

OF OPEN SPACE:33,53%

i\-

7 --'/-

P

=-d9 o
;EU
Hf,IE".X6Ia'
22=

fit*
a
E

I
I
I

!
3

U

,,
E

E

t
:EI
I
s(,
to
L!o

o

Fz
gJ

=o-o

ul6
!

Ee

EXA

I hZ0Z t 0 Uvl,{

a,\race

t

7.A.g

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 9
24

 &
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

70
97

6 
01

00
4 

&
 0

10
05

 2
02

4-
S

it
e 

P
la

n
  (

29
67

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 3

0)



 Planning Commission Meeting: 04/08/24 03:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Katie Dunnigan 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Katie Dunnigan 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2968) DOC ID: 2968  

Updated: 4/3/2024 10:46 AM by Katie Dunnigan  Page 1 

A Zoning Map Amendment Application has been submitted 
by Philip R. McCorkle as Agent for SPH-21, LLC, requesting 
to rezone 24.952 of 45.2 acres from R-1 to R-5, to allow for 
multifamily residential development.  PIN # 7-0976-02-035, 

located in the 1st Council District, on Saussy Road and 
Georgia Highway 21. 

Issue/Item: 

A Zoning Map Amendment Application has been submitted by Philip R. McCorkle as 

Agent for SPH-21, LLC, requesting to rezone 24.952 of 45.2 acres from R-1 to R-5, 

to allow for multifamily residential development.  PIN # 7-0976-02-035, located in 

the 1st Council District, on Saussy Road and Georgia Highway 21.  

 

Background:  

• The applicant requests R-5 zoning for the future development of an apartment 

community. The complex is proposed to have approximately 308 units.   

• The (+/-) 20 acres remaining R-1 include 2 acres, with frontage on both Saussy 

Road and Highway 21, which is the proposed site of a future fire station. 

• The concept plan shows two access points: 

o Saussy Road via easement through the planned fire station parcel 

o Highway 21 as right in/right out access  

 

 

Facts and Findings:  

• Adjacent properties to the north, south, and west are zoned R-1 and R-5, the parcel 

to the west contains a profusion of wetlands. The majority of the eastern property 

line abuts Highway 21.   
• The 2021-2041 Comprehensive Plan identifies the character area for this parcel as Rural 

Neighborhood which is partially defined as “rural, undeveloped land with little development 
pressure for suburban growth”. This designation should be considered against: 

o Frontage on Highway 21 
o Close proximity of commercial and mixed residential uses across Highway 21  
o Recent R-5 approval directly across Saussy Road   

• Included in the Comprehensive Plan’s implementation strategies for development within the 
Rural Neighborhood character area includes identifying “areas appropriate for development 
and direct(ing) future growth to those areas, while preserving rural areas and communities”. 

 

 

Funding: 

N/A 

 

Recommendation: 

The proposed rezoning meets applicable zoning criteria, is appropriate to location and 

neighboring use, and addresses a need for an increase in available housing. 
 
 

7.B

Packet Pg. 55



Agenda Item (ID # 2968)  Meeting of April 8, 2024 

Updated: 4/3/2024 10:46 AM by Katie Dunnigan  Page 2 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-Application (PDF) 

• ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-Legal Description (PDF) 

• ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-APO (PDF) 

• ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-Plat (PDF) 

• ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-Site Plan (PDF) 

7.B

Packet Pg. 56



APPLICATION TO AMENO THE ZONING MAP OF PORT WENTWORTH, GEORGIA

Applicant: Phillip R. McCorkle Phone s 912-232€000

Mailing Address: 3'19 Tattnall Street, Savannah, Georgia 3140'1

Property Owner SPH-21, LLC. a Georg a limited liabrlity company Phone fl 77 0-828-2222
Use b.ck rf mo.ethan on€owner

Owner Address: 5 Concourse Parkway, Suite 200, Atlanta, Geo rgia 30328

PIN S('s): Portion of 7-0976-02-035 H of Aues 24.952

Zoning Classif ication: Present R-1 Req uested R-5

Use of Property present Timber Harvesting Req uested Apartments

_ lf the requested change is to extend an existing adjacent zoning district to include this property, explain below
why the proposed change should be made.

X lf the requested change is not to extend an adjacent zoning district, explain below why this property should be

placed in a different zoning district than all ad.joining properties. (How does it differ from adjoining properties and why
should it be subject to different restrictions tha n those applying to adjoining properties?)

This tract is on Highway 2'1 . lt is across 21 frcm a multi-family project that is under construction.

Attdch the followinq documents:

1. Written le8al description of the propeny (e.9. copy of deed) - full metes and bounds description rather than plat reference.

2. Name, PIN fl, property address and mailing address of propertv owners withing 300 feet of this property.

3. Plat showing prop€rty lines with lengths and bearings, adjoining streets, locations of existing buildings, north arrow and scale.

Submit three (3) copies of in 11" x 17", one l copy in 8.5" x 11", and a PDF on a flash drive.

4. Site Plan of proposed use of property. submit three (3) copies in 11" x 17", one 1 copy in 8.5" x 11", and a PDF on a flash drive

5. Disclosure of Campaign Contributions and Gifts form.
6 Disclosu.e of Financial lnterests form
7. lf property owner and applicant are not the same, Authorization by Property Owner form or Authorizations of Attorney form.

8. Filing fee of 5500.00 + 550.00 per acre + 575.00 Administrative Fee, payable to the City of Port wentworth.

APPLICATION MUST BE FILED 20 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PLANN ING COMMISSION MEETING AT WHICH THEY

ARE TO BE CONSIDERED.

I hereby authorize the staff of the City of Port Wentworth to inspect the premises of the above described property and

to post this property with the duly required notices. I hereby depose and say that all statements herein and attached

statements submitted are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Sworn to-1+n day of
and sub ribed before me this

2a-1...,,**

.t$::1.:

'd;':",,.

ii.'.:"
l\t,"rhx(lP,,,ut )
Notary P ,fi'rii - c-

R

EGEI
[,rAR 0 8updaled 8/2sl2023

9457 03

EXPIRES

"9lgn.trru of Applicant

202{

q\r.

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 S
au

ss
y 

R
d

 7
09

76
 0

20
35

 P
ar

ti
al

 V
ar

n
ed

o
e 

T
ra

ct
 2

02
4-

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

29
68

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 S
au

ss
y 

R
o

ad
)



DISCLOSURE OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS
(Required by Title 36, Chapter 674, Official Code of Georgia Annotated)

Application filed on 20 to rezone real propertv describedReference:

as follows:

1.t-t<2- {\c,e gortru'* of ?rx 1-o*l1L-oL-07\-

Within the two years preceding the above filing date, the applicant has made campaign contributions aggre8ating

S250.00 or more to each mem ber of the City Cou ncil of the City of Port Wentworth who will consider the application
and is listed below. List (1) the name and official position of the local government official and (2) the dollar amount,
description and date of each campaign contribution.

Nor.J 6

I hereby depose and say that all statements herein are true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and

be lief.

\Sworn to and

[-0th a'v
sulxcribed before me th is

"r(n^ierY) ,&! Signatu re of Applica nt

-{tjll-.';%
N otary Pu c

,' EXI'IRES

CEORGIA
05/13/2025

fl

EGETVEF
MAR O 8 2":

UpdaEd al2sl2A2Z

m_-.

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 S
au

ss
y 

R
d

 7
09

76
 0

20
35

 P
ar

ti
al

 V
ar

n
ed

o
e 

T
ra

ct
 2

02
4-

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

29
68

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 S
au

ss
y 

R
o

ad
)



DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAT INTERESTS

(Required by Title 36, Chapter 67A, Official Code of Georgia Annotated)

Reference: Application filed on ,2O
described as follows:

to rezone real property

The undersigned official of the City of Port Wentworth has a property interest (Note 1) in said property as follows:

The undersigned official of the City of Port Wentworth has financial interest (Note 2) in a business entity (Note 3) which
has property interest in said property, which financial interests as follows:

The u ndersigned official of the City of Port Wentworth has a member of the family (Note 4) having a property interest in
said property or a financial interest in a business entity which has a property interest in said property, which family
member and property interest or financial interest are as follows:

Note 1: Property lnterest - Direct ownership of real property, including any percentage of ownership less than total ownership

Note 2: Financial lnterest - All direct ownership interest of the total assets or capital stock of a business entity where such

ownership interest is 10 percent or more
Note 3: business entity - Corporation, partnership, limited partnership, firm, enterprise, franchise, association or trust
Note 4; Member of family - Spouse, mother, father, brother, sister, son, or daughter

I hereby depose and say that all statements herein are true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and

be lief .

Sworn to and subscribed before me this
of

Notary Pu blic

updarcda/2s/2023

- 

day 20_. Signature of Officia I

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 S
au

ss
y 

R
d

 7
09

76
 0

20
35

 P
ar

ti
al

 V
ar

n
ed

o
e 

T
ra

ct
 2

02
4-

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

29
68

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 S
au

ss
y 

R
o

ad
)



AUTHORIZATION OF PROP€RTY OWNER

Application for Rezoning or Variance

I swear that I am the owner of the property which is the subiect matter ot the attached application, as is shown in the
records of Port Wentworth, Georgaa.

I authorize the peBon named below to act as applicant in the pursuit of a variance or for the rezoning of this propeny

Name of App ticant Phillip R. McCorkle

466.grr. 319 Tattnall Street, Savannah, Georgia 31401

Telephone Number: 912-232-1416

SPH 21, LLC.
a Georgia limited liability company

A?€.-_.2__
Personally appeared before me

5ignature of Owner

Po,-:)G. lhnnn-mw
who swears that the information contained in this authorization is true and correct to the best of his or her knowled8e

and belief.

otary Pu c

Date

GEORCIA

E\PIRES

0i/ll/102i

..-o1.t"..:3-r
/H4p 6,u"...S

ffi; ,Y-T

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 S
au

ss
y 

R
d

 7
09

76
 0

20
35

 P
ar

ti
al

 V
ar

n
ed

o
e 

T
ra

ct
 2

02
4-

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

29
68

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 S
au

ss
y 

R
o

ad
)



BEGINNING AT A 3'' X 3'' CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND ON THE SOUTHWESTERN SIDE OF GEORGIA

HIGHWAY 21, BEARING THE HORIZONTAL COORDINATES OF NORTH: aO3,412.73', EAST: 955,045.02' (POB

2); THENCE 574'26'28" W A DISTANCE OF 2L0.97'TO A 3" x 3" CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND; THENCE

s 18'31',40" E A DTSTANCE OF 108.97',TO A 5/8" rRON REBAR FOUND; THENCE S 17"s5',48" E A DTSTANCE

OF 66.75'TO A 3" X 3" CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND; THENCE S 74"38'59" W A DISTANCE OF 1,135.21'

TO A 5/8" IRON REBAR SET; THENCE N 13"46'17" E A DISTANCE OF 1,215.85' TO A 5/8" IRON REBAR sEl
THENCE N 76"23'32" E A DISTANCE OF 400.38'TO A 3" x 3" CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND; THENCE N

13'17'58" w A DTSTANCE OF 172.07'rO A 5/8" rRON REBAR SEI THENCE N 76"23',32" E A DTSTANCE OF

296.24'rO A 5/8" IRON REBAR SET; THENCE WITH A CURVE TURNING TO THE LEFT WITH AN ARC

LENGTH OF 378.77"WTN A RADIUS OF 2,290,O3" WITH A CHORD BEARING OF S 13"37'52,, E, WITH A

CHORD LENGTH OF 378.34', TO A 5/8" IRON REBAR FOUND; THENCE S 18"22'29" E A DISTANCE OF 79.76'

TO A 5/8" IRON REBAR FOUND; THENCE N 71'48'25" E A DISTANCE Ot 19.91'TO A 5/8" IRON REBAR

FOUND; THENCE WITH A CURVE TURN ING TO THE LEFT WITH AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.05', WITH A

RADIUS OF 2,048.06', WITH A CHORD BEARING OF S 18"07'35" E, WITH A CHORD LENGTH OF 21.05', TO

A6" X 6" RIGHT OF WAY MONUMENT FoUND BROKEN; THENCE S 18'20'27" E A DISTANCE OF 5s9.s7' TO

A 3" X 3" CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND; WHICH IS THE POINT OF BEG INNING (POB 2), HAVING AN

AREA OF 1,086,928 SQUARE FEEI, OR 24.952 ACRES.

MULTI-FAMILY PARCEL
7.B.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 S
au

ss
y 

R
d

 7
09

76
 0

20
35

 P
ar

ti
al

 V
ar

n
ed

o
e 

T
ra

ct
 2

02
4-

L
eg

al
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

  (
29

68
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 S

au
ss

y 
R

o
ad

)



SPH 21, LLC
PIN:70976 02036
Property Address: Saussy Road
Mailing Address: 6 Concourse Parkway,
Suite 200
Atlanta, Georgia 30328

Joseph N. Harris
PIN: 70976 02012A
Property Address: Saussy Road
Mailing Address: i920 Arcadian Street
Savannah, Georgia 3 1405

Willis H. Floyd
PIN: 70976 02012
Properly Address: 123 Saussy Road
Mailing Address: 123 Saussy Road
Savannah, Georgia 3 1407

Anthony Foster
Vanessa McBride
PIN: 70975 01010
Property Address: Saussy Road
MaiJing Address: Post Office Box 7531
Savannah, Georgia 3 141 8

Alexander Hicks III
PIN: 70976A01025
Property Address: 7 423 Highway 21

Mailing Address:7425 Highway 21

Port Wentworth, Georgia 31407

Bostick Jackson
PIN: 70976A01020
Property Address: Augusta Road
Mailing Address: 362 Saussy Road
Savarurah, Georgia 3 1407

Edward Johnson
David Wilson
PIN: 70975 0201 I

Propeffy Address: 7500 Highway 21

Mailing Address: 2119 Biscayne Drive
Savannah, Georgia 3 1406

Edward Johnson
PIN: 70975 02012
Property Address: Highway 21

Mailing Address: 2127 Mason Drive
Savannah, Georgia 3 1404

Fieldstone Group LLC
PiNs: 70975 02015; 70975 02014l, 7097 5

02013
Property Address: Highway 21

Mailing Address: 204 Wiley Bottom Road
Savannah, Georgia 3141 1

Port Wentworth Apartment Residences, LLLP
PIN: 70907 01003
Property Address: 7450 Highway 21

Mailing Address: 1545 Peachtree Street NE,
Suite 245
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Alexander Hicks
PIN: 7097640i019
Properly Address: 7425 Highway 21,

Mailing Address : 7 425 Highway 2l
Port Wentworth, Georgia 31407

Glenn A. Steele
Anthony Steele
PIN: 70976401006
Property Address: Berrien Avenue
Mailing Address: 207 Stephanie Avenue
funcon, Georgia 3 1326Richard Bryant

PIN: 70976.401021
Property Address: August Road
Mailing Address: 40 Cottingham Way,
Pooler, Georgia 3 1322

Q:\DATA\WPDATA\9400\945?-03 Properry Omers within 300 Feei (Muhifamily) 01042024 do.x

Pronertv Owners Within 300 Feet

7.B.c

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 S
au

ss
y 

R
d

 7
09

76
 0

20
35

 P
ar

ti
al

 V
ar

n
ed

o
e 

T
ra

ct
 2

02
4-

A
P

O
  (

29
68

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 S
au

ss
y 

R
o

ad
)



Viola Hicks, Et al.
PINs: 70976A01024

709761'01023
Property Address: Augusta Road
Mailing Address: c/o Dwight Douglas Hicks
8613 Gateshead Road
Alexandria, Y ir ginia 223 09

Priscilla Harden
Angela Reed
PN:70976401016
Property Address: 7413 Highway 2l
Mailing Address: 741 1 US Highvray 2l
Port Wentworth, Georgia 31407

Tonya Yevette Brown
Taneka Beasley
PIN: 70976,4.01009
Property Address: Berrien Ave
Mailing Address: 503 Belleview Circle N
Beaufort, South Carolina 29902

Edward Johrson
David Wilson
PIN: 70976A01022
Property Address: Augusta Road
Mailing Address: 2119 Biscayne Drive
Savannah, Georgia 3 1406

Georgia W. Benton
PIN: 70976 02013
Property Address: 135 Saussy Road
Mailing Address: 135 Saussy Road
Port Wentworth, Georgia 31407

Q]\DATA\WPDATA\9400\9457 03 Propcrty Ose.s Wjtlir 300 Fec! (Multifmily) 03042024.docx

7.B.c

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 S
au

ss
y 

R
d

 7
09

76
 0

20
35

 P
ar

ti
al

 V
ar

n
ed

o
e 

T
ra

ct
 2

02
4-

A
P

O
  (

29
68

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 S
au

ss
y 

R
o

ad
)



7.B.d

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 S
au

ss
y 

R
d

 7
09

76
 0

20
35

 P
ar

ti
al

 V
ar

n
ed

o
e 

T
ra

ct
 2

02
4-

P
la

t 
 (

29
68

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

 S
au

ss
y 

R
o

ad
)



7.B.e

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 S
au

ss
y 

R
d

 7
09

76
 0

20
35

 P
ar

ti
al

 V
ar

n
ed

o
e 

T
ra

ct
 2

02
4-

S
it

e 
P

la
n

  (
29

68
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
 S

au
ss

y 
R

o
ad

)



 Planning Commission Meeting: 04/08/24 03:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Katie Dunnigan 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Katie Dunnigan 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2969) DOC ID: 2969  

Updated: 4/3/2024 11:14 AM by Katie Dunnigan  Page 1 

A Zoning Map Amendment Application has been submitted 
by GW Investments, LLC as Agent for Edward Johnson and 
David Wilson, requesting to rezone 1.85 acres from R-1 to C-
2, to allow for retail development. PINs # 7-0975-02-011 and 7-

0975-02-012 on Georgia Highway 21, in the 1st Council 
District. 

Issue/Item:  

 A Zoning Map Amendment Application has been submitted by GW Investments, 

LLC as Agent for Edward Johnson and David Wilson, requesting to rezone 1.85 

acres from R-1 to C-2, to allow for retail development. PINs # 7-0975-02-011 and 

7-0975-02-012 on Georgia Highway 21, in the 1st Council District. 

 

Background:  

• The applicant requests C-2 zoning for the future development of an approximately 

6,375 square feet “general box store”. The intended tenant and specific use are 

unknown. 

• Proposed access a single point of full access on Highway 21, aligned with Saussy 

Road.  

• Surrounding zoning is R-1 to the north and south, PUD (Rice Hope) to the east, and 

R-5 to the west across Highway 21. 

• The applicant plans to connect to water/sewer via an apartment complex to NE. 

• During a pre-application meeting, Staff expressed concerns regarding access to 

water and sewer, and difficulty of developing the proposed property due to size and 

shape. 

 

 

Facts and Findings:  

• The City of Port Wentworth Code of Ordinances, Zoning Ordinance, describes the 

intent of the C-2 zoning district as: “intended for a range of retail, office, and service uses, 

such as large-scale retailers, restaurants, office buildings, professional services, and other 
related commercial uses serving local and regional markets. Sites may be closer to residential 
areas and, in some cases, are part of mixed-used development and typically have easy access 
to arterials or major roadways. Characteristics of uses and land in C-2 may include daytime 
and early evening operations, larger employers, outdoor sales areas, pedestrian-oriented 
design, generous landscaping and greenspace, and larger parking areas for higher volumes of 
customers and visitors.” 

o The size of the site does not accommodate large-scale retail, larger employers, or the 

landscaping and parking envisioned for C-2 zoning.  
o City of Port Wentworth commercial zoning on Highway 21 is predominantly C-3 or C-2 

equivalent by use (Rice Hope PUD). 
• The 2021-2041 Comprehensive Plan identifies this parcel in a suburban character area which 

is partially defined as “where typical types of suburban residential subdivision have occurred 
or will occur in the future.” 

o It is questionable that this parcel would be appealing for traditional subdivision 

development given the depth of these specific parcels and other adjacent parcels given 

the proximity to Highway 21. 

7.C

Packet Pg. 66



Agenda Item (ID # 2969)  Meeting of April 8, 2024 

Updated: 4/3/2024 11:14 AM by Katie Dunnigan  Page 2 

• Traffic Impact, water/sewer access, and GDOT access approval must all be obtained 

and assessed during the site plan approval process. 

 

 

Funding: 

N/A 

 

Recommendation: 

The proposed rezoning may be considered based on zoning ordinance, Comprehensive Plan, 

location and nearby use.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-Application (PDF) 

• ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-QC Deed Johnson (PDF) 

• SKM_C335124040311060 (PDF) 

• ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-APO (CSV) 

• ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-Plat (PDF) 

• ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-Site Plan (PDF) 

7.C

Packet Pg. 67



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
50

0 
H

w
y 

21
 7

-0
97

5-
02

-0
11

 &
 0

12
 2

02
4-

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

29
69

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

75
00

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 2

1)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
50

0 
H

w
y 

21
 7

-0
97

5-
02

-0
11

 &
 0

12
 2

02
4-

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

29
69

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

75
00

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 2

1)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
50

0 
H

w
y 

21
 7

-0
97

5-
02

-0
11

 &
 0

12
 2

02
4-

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

29
69

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

75
00

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 2

1)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
50

0 
H

w
y 

21
 7

-0
97

5-
02

-0
11

 &
 0

12
 2

02
4-

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

29
69

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

75
00

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 2

1)



Exhibit "A"

dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/mP2x-Fj9u-kQJM
DocuSign Envelope ID: DBF9396C-BF0E-4033-9355-A89ECDF44041

7.C.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
50

0 
H

w
y 

21
 7

-0
97

5-
02

-0
11

 &
 0

12
 2

02
4-

Q
C

 D
ee

d
 J

o
h

n
so

n
  (

29
69

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

75
00

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 2

1)

https://dtlp.us/mP2x-Fj9u-kQJM


EJ
11/20/23

1:05 PM EST
dotloop verified

dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/mP2x-Fj9u-kQJM
DocuSign Envelope ID: DBF9396C-BF0E-4033-9355-A89ECDF44041

7.C.b

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
50

0 
H

w
y 

21
 7

-0
97

5-
02

-0
11

 &
 0

12
 2

02
4-

Q
C

 D
ee

d
 J

o
h

n
so

n
  (

29
69

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

75
00

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 2

1)

https://dtlp.us/mP2x-Fj9u-kQJM
https://dtlp.us/mP2x-Fj9u-kQJM


7.C.c

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

K
M

_C
33

51
24

04
03

11
06

0 
 (

29
69

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

75
00

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 2

1)



7.C.c

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

K
M

_C
33

51
24

04
03

11
06

0 
 (

29
69

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

75
00

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 2

1)



7.C.c

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

K
M

_C
33

51
24

04
03

11
06

0 
 (

29
69

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

75
00

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 2

1)



Owner Mailing AddressCity State Zip

PORT WENTWORTH SFR LLC100 LAKESIDE BLVDPORT WENTWORTHGA 31407

RICE HOPE - CJ LLCPO BOX 450233ATLANTA GA 31145

JAMES WOO INDUSTRIES LLC136 POST HOUSE TRLPOOLER GA 31322

LONG LEAF PINE INVESTMENTS, LLCPO BOX 16134SAVANNAHGA 31416

POOLER BOUND LLCPO BOX 16134SAVANNAHGA 31416

ERIC C SMITH PO BOX 2264RINCON GA 31326

LULA GHYLL ROBERTS CHEATHEM C/O BARBARA J. GHYLL 1595 BERKELEY AVENORTH BALDWINNY 11510

FIELDSTONE GROUP LLC204 WILEY BOTTOM RDSAVANNAHGA 31411

SAM L VARNEDOE JR, ET AL*PO BOX 2379TYBEE ISLANDGA 31328

LMS PORT WENTWORTH LLC3975 ASBURY ROADBIRMINGHAMAL 35243

DAVID WILSON & EDWARD JOHNSON1527 VASSAR STREETSAVANNAHGA 31405

EDWARD JOHNSON 2127 MASON DRSAVANNAHGA 31404

GW INVESTMENTS, LLC, c/o GARY WIGGIN660 E 39TH STREETSAVANNAHGA 31401

7.C.d

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
50

0 
H

w
y 

21
 7

-0
97

5-
02

-0
11

 &
 0

12
 2

02
4-

A
P

O
  (

29
69

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

75
00

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 2

1)



7.C.e

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
50

0 
H

w
y 

21
 7

-0
97

5-
02

-0
11

 &
 0

12
 2

02
4-

P
la

t 
 (

29
69

 :
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 -

75
00

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 2

1)



N/F
FIELDSTONE GROUP, LLC.

N/F
LULA GHYLL ROBERTS CHEATHEM

N/F
SAM L. VARNEDOE

N/F
SPH 21 LLC

STORM POND
8,250 SQ. FT.

N/F
PORT WENTWORTH

SFR LLC

1" = 100'

50 Park of Commerce Way
 Savannah, GA  31405  •  912.234.5300

www.thomasandhutton.comDATE:
LOCATION:

JOB NUMBER:
SHEET:
SCALE:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

HWY 21 & SAUSSY RD.
CONCEPTUAL SITE  PLAN

GW INVESTMENTS, LLC
PORT WENTWORTH, GA

01/18/2024 1

SHEET NAME:

CLIENT:

ZJB
JVGJ-30869.0000

7.C.f

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
50

0 
H

w
y 

21
 7

-0
97

5-
02

-0
11

 &
 0

12
 2

02
4-

S
it

e 
P

la
n

  (
29

69
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 -
75

00
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 2
1)

http://www.thomasandhutton.com

	Agenda Packet
	1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
	2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY
	1. Roll Call

	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of Mar 11, 2024 6:30 PM
	Policy Paper: Minutes of Mar 11, 2024 6:30 PM


	6. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
	A. 2966 : Site Plan - Meinhard Road
	Policy Paper: 2966 : Site Plan - Meinhard Road
	a. 1100 Meinhard Rd G-Site Plan 2024 - Application Rcvd 03.11.24
	b. 2024-04-01 - 1100 Meinhard Road Site Plan (1)
	c. 1100 Meinhard Rd G-Site Plan 2024 - Griner Owner Auth 3.15.24
	d. 1100 Meinhard Rd G-Site Plan 2024 - Pfeiffer Owner Auth 3.14.24


	7. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING)
	A. 2967 : Rezoning - Highway 30
	Policy Paper: 2967 : Rezoning - Highway 30
	a. 1100 Meinhard Rd G-Site Plan 2024 - Application Rcvd 03.11.24
	b. ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-APO
	c. ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Limited Warranty Deed
	d. ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Warranty Deed
	e. ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Plat
	f. ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Cell Tower Exhibit A
	g. ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Site Plan

	B. 2968 : Rezoning - Saussy Road
	Policy Paper: 2968 : Rezoning - Saussy Road
	a. ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-Application
	b. ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-Legal Description
	c. ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-APO
	d. ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-Plat
	e. ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-Site Plan

	C. 2969 : Rezoning -7500 Highway 21
	Policy Paper: 2969 : Rezoning -7500 Highway 21
	a. ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-Application
	b. ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-QC Deed Johnson
	c. SKM_C335124040311060
	d. ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-APO
	e. ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-Plat
	f. ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-Site Plan


	8. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES)
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. ADJOURNMENT

	Appendix
	5.A · Minutes of Mar 11, 2024 6:30 PM
	6.A · 2966 : Site Plan - Meinhard Road
	6.A.a · 1100 Meinhard Rd G-Site Plan 2024 - Application Rcvd 03.11.24
	6.A.b · 2024-04-01 - 1100 Meinhard Road Site Plan (1)
	6.A.c · 1100 Meinhard Rd G-Site Plan 2024 - Griner Owner Auth 3.15.24
	6.A.d · 1100 Meinhard Rd G-Site Plan 2024 - Pfeiffer Owner Auth 3.14.24

	7.A · 2967 : Rezoning - Highway 30
	7.A.a · 1100 Meinhard Rd G-Site Plan 2024 - Application Rcvd 03.11.24
	7.A.b · ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-APO
	7.A.c · ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Limited Warranty Deed
	7.A.d · ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Warranty Deed
	7.A.e · ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Plat
	7.A.f · ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Cell Tower Exhibit A
	7.A.g · ZMA 924 & 920 HWY 30 70976 01004 & 01005 2024-Site Plan

	7.B · 2968 : Rezoning - Saussy Road
	7.B.a · ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-Application
	7.B.b · ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-Legal Description
	7.B.c · ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-APO
	7.B.d · ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-Plat
	7.B.e · ZMA Saussy Rd 70976 02035 Partial Varnedoe Tract 2024-Site Plan

	7.C · 2969 : Rezoning -7500 Highway 21
	7.C.a · ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-Application
	7.C.b · ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-QC Deed Johnson
	7.C.c · SKM_C335124040311060
	7.C.d · ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-APO
	7.C.e · ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-Plat
	7.C.f · ZMA 7500 Hwy 21 7-0975-02-011 & 012 2024-Site Plan





